

Regulatory Instructions and Guidance

Reference:	Version 1	Contact:	Ilona Groenewald
		Team:	Competitive Networks: Commercial and Investment
		Tel:	0207 901 1851
		Email:	Ilona.Groenewald@ofgem.gov.uk

Target Audience:

Offshore transmission owners (OFTOs), potential bidders for offshore transmission assets, consumers and consumer representatives and other interested parties.

Overview:

These regulatory instructions and guidance (RIGs) are provided to OFTOs to enable them to complete the reporting templates that they are required to submit under their offshore transmission licence (Licence). This document applies to the licensee of a Licence granted in transitional tender round 3 (TR3) only, and does not apply to the licensee of a Licence granted in transitional tender round 1 or 2 (TR1 or TR2).



Context

Ofgem and the Department of Energy and Climate Change (DECC), have developed a regulatory regime for offshore electricity transmission. A key part of the regime is that a Licence may be granted to an OFTO following a competitive tender process run by Ofgem.

Under the terms of the Licence, licensees are required to submit cost, revenue and incentive reporting to the Gas and Electricity Markets Authority (the Authority). This document provides licensees with detailed instructions on what to report and offers guidance on how to complete the reporting templates.

Associated documents

• Offshore transmission owner reporting pack for TR3 licensees

Available from the Ofgem website <u>www.ofgem.gov.uk</u>.

Contents

Executive Summary	4
1. Introduction	6
2. Specified information - general Sign off Universal data	7 7 7
3. Specified information – revenue reporting	9
 4. Specified information – cost reporting Sheet 8. Operating costs Sheet 9. Financing – equity and intercompany debt Sheet 10. Financing – senior debt Sheet 11. Financing – bonds Sheet 12. Financing – derivatives and other Sheets 9, 10 & 11. Financing – various Sheet 13. Tax Sheet 14. Statement of comprehensive income Sheet 15. Statement of financial position Sheet 16. Cash flow statement Sheet 17. Financial ratios Sheet 18. Reconciliation of internally consistent figures Sheet 19. Reconciliation to statutory accounts 	11 11 12 13 14 14 15 15 16 17 18 18 19 19
5. Specified information - sulphur hexafluoride reporting	21
6. Specified information – equity transaction reporting	22
7. Reporting arrangements	23
8. Additional guidance for reporting on templates	27
Appendices	29
Appendix 1 – Audited revenue return	30
Appendix 2 – Forecast revenue return	37
Appendix 3 – Availability incentive reporting	38
Appendix 4 – Incremental capacity incentive reporting	44
Appendix 5 – Cost reporting	46
Appendix 6 – Sulphur hexafluoride reporting	63
Appendix 7 – Equity transaction reporting	64
Appendix 8 - Glossary	65

Executive Summary

This document is the Offshore Transmission Owner Regulatory Instructions and Guidance (RIGs) referred to under Amended Standard Condition E12 – D1 (Offshore Regulatory Reporting) of the Licence.

In addition, the RIGs has been adapted to incorporate Amended Standard Condition E12 – D2 (Equity Transaction Reporting Requirement)¹.

This document covers provision of information relating to revenues and cost reporting and covers provision by the licensee to the Authority² of information relating to the Licensee's costs, financial position and performance. These RIGs apply to Licences granted for projects in TR3 only. The existing RIGs published shall continue to apply to licensees in respect of Licences granted for TR1 and TR2 projects. The reason for there being separate RIGs applying to Licences for TR1 and TR2 projects is that the Licence revenue formulae differ.

The information described in this document is required for a number of reasons:

1. Compliance assurance

The information collected through these RIGs allows Ofgem to monitor effectively the revenue of the consolidated transmission business and to confirm that the revenues charged are in line with the tender revenue stream (TRS) as adjusted for incentives.

2. Monitoring incentives

In order to ensure that the incentives are working as intended and that they are properly balanced we need to obtain and review reliable data about performance against incentives and the associated revenue impact.

3. Licence compliance

Conditions E12 – D1 (Offshore Regulatory Reporting) and E12 – D2 (Equity Transaction Reporting Requirement) of the Licence require this data to be collected and provided to Ofgem.

4. Building knowledge

Acquiring experience and knowledge of the actual costs involved in operating an OFTO will enable the Authority to evaluate subsequent tenders more effectively.

5. Financial health

In performing its functions, the Authority has regard to the need to secure that an

¹ <u>https://www.ofgem.gov.uk/publications-and-updates/decision-under-section-11a-1-b-electricity-act-1989-modify-offshore-electricity-transmission-licenses-so-introduce-amended-standard-condition-e12-d2-equity-transaction-reporting-requirement</u>

 $^{^{2}}$ Ofgem is the office of The Gas and Electricity Markets Authority ('the Authority'). The terms 'Ofgem' and 'the Authority' are used interchangeably in this document.



OFTO can finance its offshore transmission activities and obligations. Monitoring enables us to respond as early as possible in the event an OFTO's financial health deteriorates.

The RIGs provide a framework that enables OFTOs to collect the data and report it to Ofgem in a consistent format. The RIGs inform OFTOs about the information we plan to collect, guide them on how to provide this information and enable them to put the systems in place to collect the data in the detail we require.

With regard to revenue reporting, this document covers two separate reporting requirements under Amended Standard Condition E12 – D1 (Offshore Regulatory Reporting):

• Revenue Reporting

Covering the provision of audited and forecast revenue as stipulated by paragraph 7 of Amended Standard Condition E12 – D1 (Offshore Regulatory Reporting). In essence this aims to provide Ofgem with the audit trail of all allowed revenue generated by the licensee in each relevant year; and

Incentives Reporting

Providing information on incentives schemes, specifically the availability incentive and the incremental capacity incentive under Amended Standard Condition E12 – J4 (Restriction of transmission revenue: Annual revenue adjustments).

These RIGs may be modified in accordance with the change control procedures detailed in Amended Standard Condition E12 – D1 (Offshore Regulatory Reporting). **For the avoidance of doubt licensees must not change the structure of the RIGs** – this includes adding or removing rows or columns even if there is no data in them. If a licensee identifies a need for a change then they should raise the matter with Ofgem and we can make the change to the master version of the reporting template as required.

1. Introduction

1.1. Amended Standard Condition E12 – D1 establishes the requirements of the RIGs.

1.2. The RIGs contain the specified information to be reported in the templates provided in Appendices 1-5. The specified information is identified in Chapters 2, 3, 4 and 5.

1.3. Amended Standard Condition E12 – D2 requires the annual submission of relevant equity transactions to the Authority. Details of these requirements are outlined in Chapter 6.

1.4. Chapter 7 covers reporting arrangements and the provision of revenue returns to the Authority with Chapter 8 providing details on completing the templates.

1.5. For the avoidance of doubt this document is subordinate to the Licence conditions. This document will not change, alter, or amend, any definition or obligation contained within the Licence. In the event of any inconsistency between the Licence conditions and this document the Licence conditions will take precedence.

1.6. These RIGs may be modified, from time to time, in accordance with the change process set out in paragraphs 15 to 21 of Amended Standard Condition E12 – D1. Ofgem recognises that any significant changes to the scope or form of the information that it requests from the licensees could not only increase the regulatory burden upon licensees but may also increase the perception of regulatory risk. Ofgem will take all reasonable steps to minimise the number of changes to the scope and form of the information it requests in relation to this document, consistent with Ofgem carrying out its functions under the Electricity Act 1989.

1.7. If any of the guidance contained in this document is at any time not sufficiently clear to a licensee, then that licensee should contact Ofgem for further guidance and to discuss potential changes to the reporting templates which may be required. In the first instance queries should be directed to:

Ilona Groenewald Senior Manager, Financial Analysis Ofgem <u>ilona.groenewald@ofgem.gov.uk</u> and <u>offshore.reporting@ofgem.gov.uk</u>. 020 7901 1851

2. Specified information - general

Sign off

2.1. The input cells on the sign off sheet are to be completed by a director of the licensee once all other data has been collected in the return and immediately prior to submission of the return to the Authority.

2.2. Each individual tab of the return should be reviewed and the name of the preparer and the name of the reviewer recorded in the specified input cells on the left of each tab. The reviewer should also tick the box to indicate that the tab has been reviewed and all issues properly resolved.

2.3. For the avoidance of doubt the review of each tab need not necessarily be performed by a director of the licensee though the declaration on the 'Sign off' tab must be. The director making the declaration must have taken adequate steps to satisfy themselves that they are able to make the declaration shown on that tab.

Universal data

2.4. **Company number:** this should be the official company registration number issued by Companies House upon incorporation of the licensee.

2.5. **Company name:** this should be the official name of the company as reported on filings submitted to Companies House. In the event that the name of the company has changed during the year then the name reported in this tab should be the name as at year end, i.e. 31 March.

2.6. **Company short name:** this should be a standard abbreviation of the name of the licensee which should be used whenever the name of the licensee is to be abbreviated.

2.7. **Project:** this should be the name of the offshore transmission system their Licence is granted in respect of. For the avoidance of doubt in TR3 the names of these projects are:

- Westermost Rough
- Humber Gateway

2.8. **Reporting year:** this is the most recent year for which data are being submitted. The regulatory reporting year runs from 1 April to 31 March. It is anticipated that where Licence grant does not coincide with the start of the regulatory reporting year that the first reporting period will be for a period of less than 12 months (i.e. to next 31 March). The convention used in naming reporting years is to use the name of the year in which the regulatory reporting year ends. For



example, the regulatory reporting year which started on 1 April 2013 and ended on 31 March 2014 is referred to as '2014' .

Where a licence is granted between 1 January and 31 March the licensee will not be required to submit RIGs on the first 31 July following licence grant. The licensee should instead submit RIGs on the following 31 July which include the initial period between licence grant and the first 31 March regulatory year end. In these cases the first RIGs submissions will be for a period of between 12 and 15 months.

2.9. **Version (Number):** where cost reporting templates have been resubmitted for any reason each submission should be separately identified by its version number. The version numbers should be successive positive integers such that the first submission is always version 1 and any subsequent resubmissions will be labelled version 2, 3, 4 etc.

The Authority's agreement is required before any resubmission of information set out in a report produced in accordance with these RIGs can be made and in any such instance the report concerned must be resubmitted in full. The resubmission must only be accompanied by a letter signed by a director where significant changes have been made and the Authority or the licensee decide such a letter is required.

In addition, for each resubmission a separate explanation must be provided listing each and every cell that has been amended and sufficient commentary to explain the reasons for the changes.

2.10. **Submitted date:** paragraph 7 of Amended Standard Condition E12 – D1 requires that the completed cost reporting templates are submitted by 31 July following the end of the year to which the information relates. For example, the data for the reporting year 2014 should be submitted by 31 July 2014. This cell should specify the date on which the return was sent to the Authority.

2.11. **Date to which last statutory accounts were made up:** this is the date to which accounts were prepared or are being prepared for submission to Companies House. This should be the most recent such date which fell within the reporting year. For example, if a licensee were to prepare its statutory accounts to 31 May each year then, in the reporting year 2014 the 'Date to which last statutory accounts were made up' ought to be 31 May 2013 (since 31 May 2014 does not fall within the reporting year 2014).

3. Specified information – revenue reporting

3.1. The specified information for revenue reporting is as described below.

3.2. Specified Information for Transmission Owner activity means:

- the term: 'Allowed Transmission Owner Revenue' and all subsequent terms used in its calculation as described by the Amended Standard Conditions E12 J2 to J4; and
- Excluded Services information as defined in Amended Standard Licence Condition E12 J10.

3.3. Allowed Transmission Owner Revenue (OFTO_t) defined as:

 $OFTO_t = BR_t + PT_t + PA_t - K_t$

where each of the terms is explained below including the cross references to the relevant clauses in the Licence conditions where the detailed terms are defined.

3.4. **Base Revenue Term BR**_t: BR_t refers to base transmission revenue as defined in Amended Standard Condition E12 – J2:

 $\begin{aligned} \mathsf{BR}_t &= \mathsf{PR}_t(\mathsf{TRS}_t(\mathsf{RIT}_t \times \mathsf{BI}_{\mathsf{TRS}} + (1 - \mathsf{BI}_{\mathsf{TRS}})) + \mathsf{MRA}_t(\mathsf{RIT}_t \times \mathsf{BI}_{\mathsf{MRA}} + (1 - \mathsf{BI}_{\mathsf{MRA}})) + \\ \mathsf{PTRA}_t(\mathsf{RIT}_t \times \mathsf{BI}_{\mathsf{PTRA}} + (1 - \mathsf{BI}_{\mathsf{PTRA}}))) \end{aligned}$

with all subsequent terms defined in that condition.

3.5. **Pass Through Items (PT_t):** PT_t refers to Pass Through items and is defined in accordance with paragraph 1 of Amended Standard Condition E12 – J3. It is derived from the following formula:

 $PT_t = LF_t + RB_t + CEL_t + DC_t + IAT_t + TPD_t + TCA_t + MCA_t - RFG_t$

with all subsequent terms defined in that condition.

3.6. Performance Availability (PA_t): PA_t refers to incentive payments and is defined in accordance with Amended Standard Condition E12 – J4 paragraph 1. It is derived from the following formula:

 $PA_t = AI_t + ICA_t$

with each subsequent term defined in that condition.

3.7. **Correction Factor (K**_t): K_t is the revenue restriction correction factor and is defined in accordance with paragraph 4 of Amended Standard Condition E12 – J2. It is defined by the following formula:

 $K_t = (AR_{t-1} - OFTO_{t-1}) X [1 + (I_t + PI_t)/100]$

With all subsequent terms defined in that paragraph.

- 3.8. The specified information for the incentive reporting is:
- 3.8.1. **Specified information relating to availability incentive:** Specified information for the availability incentive as defined in Amended Standard Condition E12 J4 shall mean the following:
 - Reduction in capacity (MWhr)
 - Number of events impacting the incentive calculations
 - The other availability incentive inputs shown in the associated reporting templates

All outages need to be reported, even if an exclusion is being sought. If there have been no outages then this need not be stated and the input cells left blank.

- 3.8.2. **Specified information relating to incremental capacity incentive:** Specified information for the incremental capacity incentive, defined in Amended Standard Condition E12 – J4, shall mean the following:
 - kVA of additional capacity available
 - Additional capacity made available

4. Specified information – cost reporting

4.1. The information to be provided as part of the cost reporting regime identified in Amended Standard Condition E12 – D1 (Offshore Regulatory Reporting) is specified in detail in Appendix 5 which consists of screen shots of the cost reporting templates which are themselves spreadsheets. This section sets out the definitions of the terms used in those spreadsheets. The headings used in this document mirror the headings used in the cost reporting templates (i.e. the spreadsheets).

4.2. All cost and revenue data should be reported on an accruals basis unless otherwise specified.

4.3. All monetary amounts should be reported in £m and to three decimal places.

4.4. All data is to be reported in nominal terms unless otherwise specified.

4.5. In several cases the cost reporting templates are designed to capture the data across the duration of the Licence. In these cases all previous periods are to be completed with the outturn figures and all future periods are to be completed with forecasts.

4.6. A general principle to be applied in the completion of the cost reporting pack is:

Where possible the data requested should be provided. Where it is not possible for any reason to provide the data in the detail required this should be explained in a commentary submitted alongside the reporting pack.

4.7. The template includes 'spare' rows to cater for some variation in the way OFTOs are accounted for (e.g. under different accounting treatments). The Authority welcomes the opportunity to engage with OFTOs to further develop the reporting pack to be more flexible, if necessary, in dealing with different accounting approaches.

Sheet 8. Operating costs

4.8. **Income figures:** these lines reference the data in tab 14 (Statement of Comprehensive Income). They are included in this tab for ease of reference only.

4.9. **Operating and maintenance costs:** the split of O&M costs here is designed to be exclusive and universal such that any cost fits into one and only one category. If a cost arises which does not fit into precisely one category then the licensee is to contact Ofgem to discuss the matter. This situation is not expected to arise since the headings classify the costs according to the cause of the O&M activity and any given O&M cost should be identifiable as either ongoing, reactive or reserve build-up.

4.10. Where individuals are involved in different types of O&M work the associated labour costs should be allocated on an appropriate basis (e.g. hours worked). Overhead costs should not be absorbed into O&M or other activity costs but should be separately reported under SPV costs.

4.11. **Insurance:** the 'insurance type' shown in row 27 should be filled in as either 'self insurance' or 'third party insurance' to indicate the nature of the OFTO's insurance arrangements. Rows 31 – 45 are designed to record all aspects of property insurance costs. As with other cost reporting categories if a cost cannot be properly allocated to one of the categories shown then it is to be discussed with Ofgem. The insurance memo items in rows 53 - 74 are not included in the cost total. These rows should be completed to show the sum insured and deductible applicable to each of the asset classes and insurance categories shown.

4.12. **Decommissioning:** the 'accruals' line should record the decommissioning cost in a given period in accordance with the GAAP being used. Therefore if there is a net increase in decommissioning provision in the period then the movement should be shown here. The 'cash' line should record only actual expenditure on decommissioning, i.e. should not record provision movements.

4.13. **SPV costs:** all overhead costs are to be shown in rows 80 - 97. If the licensee identifies a cost which does not fit in to one of the categories shown then they are to use the 'other' cell provided and input the description of the costs in question.

4.14. **Replacement expenditure (various):** these cells are for recording the cost of any replacement capex. Items costing less than \pounds 1,000 should be aggregated and reported as 'low value items'. Items costing \pounds 1,000 or more should be separately identified and reported under the relevant heading (offshore platform, onshore to offshore transfer, etc.).

4.15. **Bid costs:** The costs associated with the tender process should be reported here split out by the categories shown with other categories of cost separately shown in the input cells provided.

4.16. In the event that these costs are capitalised then the check sheet will show an error and this should be explained by way of explanatory note submitted alongside the reporting pack. The amounts of these costs (whether expensed or capitalised) should be reported in the cost reporting pack.

4.17. **Other costs:** These cells should be used to record costs which do not fit in to any of the previous categories.

Sheet 9. Financing – equity and intercompany debt

4.18. **Equity:** the initial equity used to incorporate the licensee should be reported as an equity injection in the first period.



Dividends should be reported on the basis of date declared, i.e. dividends are to be reported if and only if the date on which they were declared falls within the reporting year.

The reporting convention is as shown in the spreadsheet: increases in equity are to be shown as positive, decreases are to be negative. Dividends declared should also be a positive figure.

If the licensee is involved in other equity transactions such as share buy-backs then they should contact Ofgem for guidance on how best to report this.

4.19. **Subordinated debt:** these cells are for recording the principal outstanding and any interest payments or compounding of interest. The name of each tranche ought to be sufficient to identify the counterparty and any significant terms of the loan which are not captured elsewhere.

The reporting convention is as shown in the spreadsheet: increases in debt are to be shown as positive, decreases are to be negative.

4.20. **Debt raised by holding companies:** Where a licensee is financed by debt which is raised at holding company level details of the respective balance sheet positions should be shown here along with the identity of the holding company.

The debt raised by this holding company should be included in the cost reporting pack as if the debt were raised by the licensee itself such that the cost reporting pack provides details of all the financing which specifically finances the licensee either directly or indirectly.

4.21. **Parties to debts:** Where one or more of the financial instruments detailed in the cost reporting pack was entered into by the holding company on the OFTOs behalf (e.g. if the HoldCo raises a bond and on-lends the proceeds to the licensee) then each such financial instrument should be identified. Hence in the bond example, the party to 'Bond 1' would be entered as 'HoldCo' in row 92. All financial instruments which the OFTO enters into on its own behalf should be identified as such in rows 84 – 102. Clearly 'Both' should be entered in rows 84 – 86 where there are loans between OFTO and HoldCo.

4.22. In situations where there is no debt raised at HoldCo level specifically for onlending to the licensee then 'OFTO' should be entered in each of rows 84 - 102.

Sheet 10. Financing – senior debt

4.23. **Senior debt:** as with the subordinated debt the name of the tranche should specify the counterparty and any key terms. In situations where the debt is syndicated amongst five or fewer banks then each bank should be named. Where



more than five banks are involved in a given tranche then only the facility counterparty need be named.

The first debt brought forward figure should be £nil in all cases and the acquisition debt should be recorded as 'senior debt issued' in the first period.

The reporting convention is as shown in the spreadsheet: increases in debt are to be shown as positive, decreases are to be negative.

4.24. The London Interbank Offered Rate (LIBOR) figure reported for each period ought to be the weighted average of the LIBOR data used in the calculation of the interest due on the senior debt for that period.

Sheet 11. Financing – bonds

4.25. **Bonds:** where a licensee has issued a bond the details are to be recorded in this tab. In the case of zero coupon bonds the notional increase in the amount of bond repayable should be recorded under the heading 'Unpaid coupons rolled up'. In the case of index linked bonds the increase or decrease in the value of the principal as a result of indexation should be recorded under the heading 'indexation adjustment'.

The description of the bond ought to include the coupon and maturity of the bond.

Sheet 12. Financing – derivatives and other

4.26. **Derivatives:** it is anticipated that licensees will obtain one or more swaps as part of their hedging strategy. The data collected here are intended to enable the Authority to monitor the cash and fair value impacts of these swaps.

The cash flows for each swap 1 should show the notional amount payable and receivable on each swap, even if the swaps are settled on a net basis. In order to deduce the fair value of each swap it is necessary to discount the cash flows using an appropriate discount rate as shown in the spreadsheet. It is for the licensee to determine the value of the appropriate discount rate (e.g. by reference to index linked gilt curves). From these inputs the spreadsheet calculates the fair value of each swap as the NPV of future cash flows. The licensee should satisfy themselves that the fair value figures being reported are consistent with the fair value figures being used for accounting purposes (i.e. it should agree to the fair value of the derivative shown on the balance sheet).

In the case of other (i.e. non-swap) derivatives only the fair value needs to be reported. This fair value should also agree with the fair value used for accounting purposes.



4.27. **Swap type:** this cell is for recording the underlying attribute which is being swapped. If the licensee enters into a swap other than for interest or inflation then they should record it in the input cell in column G. The input cells in column G feed the drop down list available against 'swap type' in column D (e.g. G13 feeds D12).

4.28. **Swap underwriter(s):** in situations where the swaps are underwritten by a number of underwriters each of those underwriters should be listed in this cell with a semi-colon between underwriters.

4.29. **Other instruments:** these lines are intended to capture other financial instruments and securities such as performance bonds. The nature, purpose and keep terms (such as call date and conditions) should be stated in the description box.

Sheets 9, 10 & 11. Financing – various

The following guidance applies variously to subordinated and senior debt and bonds and is therefore applicable to tabs 9, 10 and 11.

4.30. **Name of tranche:** The name of each tranche of each type of debt should identify the counterparty and any key terms associated with the debt.

4.31. **Interest rate:** The interest rate should be shown to three decimal places. Where the rate is variable the details should be specified in the cell, e.g. 'LIBOR+2.000%'.

4.32. **Amount issued:** The amount issued figure should be the year end figure such that the total of all amounts issued agrees to the balance sheet.

4.33. **Maturity:** If a loan has no fixed repayment date then brief details should be provided in the 'maturity' cell.

4.34. **Bonds:** The details of the bond should be specified in the cells provided. Any special characteristics (e.g. index linked or zero coupon) of the bond should be highlighted in the name of the bond.

Sheet 13. Tax

In order to ensure that the data provided is as reliable as possible whilst simultaneously reducing the reporting burden the licensee should provide alongside the cost reporting pack a copy of the CT600 form which they have most recently provided to HMRC. We accept that this will mean there is a lag between the period to which the return relates and its eventual submission but this is unavoidable. The licensee should also provide screenshots of the CT600 in the cost reporting pack.



Should the CT600 or HMRC be replaced by successor form(s) or organisation(s) respectively then the references above should be interpreted as references to those successor form(s) or organisation(s).

In due course reconciliation from the CT600 to statutory accounts will be required though no reconciliation pro-forma is currently shown in the cost reporting pack. This is because there is limited value in trying to anticipate each licensee's particular circumstances as would be necessary for preparing such a pro-forma. Instead a reconciliation will be provided in a subsequent version of these RIGs as required. This can be expected once we have received a CT600 from two or more separate OFTO groups.

Sheet 14. Statement of comprehensive income

The whole table should be completed with actual data for all elapsed periods (i.e. prior to and including the reporting year) and with forecast data for all future periods. This table and the statement of financial position attempt to be sufficiently flexible to reflect any of the possible accounting treatments an OFTO may adopt. Hence it is expected that some rows will contain only nil values - for example there would not likely be both IFRIC 12 amortisation and depreciation of operational assets.

4.35. **GAAP used (UK or IFRS):** All UK companies are expected to converge to IFRS in due course. In any event licensees should record which GAAP has been used in the preparation of the statement of comprehensive income for each year. The accounting treatment used in preparing the statement of comprehensive income and the statement of financial position should be specified in row 10. If the accounting treatment used is not shown in the drop down list in row 10 the licensee should select 'Other' and specify in row 11 the accounting treatment used.

4.36. **Revenue:** revenue should be reported in accordance with the GAAP specified at the top of the table.

4.37. **Other operating income:** other operating income should be reported in accordance with the GAAP specified at the top of the table.

4.38. **Operating costs:** operating costs should be reported in accordance with the GAAP specified at the top of the table. Where these figures are reported under the same headings as in the operating assumptions and operating costs tab then the figures should agree.

4.39. **Interest income and similar income:** these figures should be reported in accordance with the GAAP specified at the top of the table.

4.40. **Interest expense and other finance costs:** these figures should be reported in accordance with the GAAP specified at the top of the table. The interest payable figure should agree to the total interest payable on bonds, senior debt and

subordinated debt. If the licensee has other interest which should be reported as interest payable under the GAAP being used and the table doesn't include the necessary row heading then they should contact Ofgem for guidance.

4.41. **Taxation:** these figures should be reported in accordance with the GAAP specified at the top of the table. These figures should be consistent with those in the operating assumptions tab. If there is a difference this needs to be explained.

4.42. **Other comprehensive income:** licensees should report here any items which are to be recognised directly in equity. If there are items which the licensee needs to recognise directly in equity and for which there is currently no heading then the licensee should contact Ofgem.

4.43. **Exceptional items:** All exceptional items should be included in the results shown in the statement of comprehensive income and explicitly identified in the memo item rows (rows 69 – 73). The description of each exceptional item should make it clear which element of profit and loss is being adjusted and the reason for the adjustment. The description should also clearly justify why the item is exceptional.

4.44. **Fair value gains and losses:** where the licensee has designated its swap arrangements as cash flow hedges and is consequently revaluing swaps to fair value and putting the revaluation through the income statement the revaluations associated with each swap should be shown in rows 76 – 81. Any other fair value gains or losses should be described in sufficient detail to justify why the item is a fair value gain or loss using the input cells provided.

Sheet 15. Statement of financial position

If there are items which the licensee needs to report in the statement of financial position which do not currently have row headings then the licensee is to discuss the matter with Ofgem.

All items in the statement of financial position are to be reported in accordance with the GAAP shown at the top of the sheet.

4.45. **Cash reserve accounts:** These are memo items only and therefore do not form part of the statement of financial position – the statement of financial position should include all assets and liabilities and balance in its own right. The purpose of reporting this information here is twofold:

i. to corroborate the reporting of financial ratios

ii. to monitor licensee's financial position relative to the financial model submitted as part of the original bid.



Therefore the balances on these accounts should be as reported for bank covenant reporting and should only include the balances on the properly ring-fenced reserve accounts. The figure reported in row 93 should be the total cash held by the licensee outside of reserve accounts. Hence the total of rows 84 to 92 should agree to the figure shown in row 31 (cash and cash equivalents).

Sheet 16. Cash flow statement

If there are items which the licensee needs to report in the cash flow statement which do not currently have row headings then the licensee is to discuss the matter with Ofgem.

All items in the statement of financial position are to be reported in accordance with the GAAP shown at the top of the sheet.

Sheet 17. Financial ratios

The purpose of this tab is to provide a summary of the licensee's financial position and compare this with the funder's covenants.

All data for past periods should be actual data. The return should also be completed for future periods based on forecast data.

These RIGs focus only on the cells where the licensee's input is required.

4.46. **Covenants:** The licensee should record the minimum annual debt service cover ratio and minimum loan life cover ratio specified by the lenders in the credit agreement(s). The figure reported should be the most strict (if different lenders have offered different terms) for the least severe situation (e.g. if distribution lock-up occurs at 1.15x and default occurs at 1.10x then 1.15x is the figure to be reported).

In situations where lenders have specified financial ratios as covenants as well as or instead of ADSCR and LLCR then these financial ratios are to be specified. These other covenants should be specified in rows 21 and 22 and the licensee's performance on these ratios should be specified in rows 26 and 27 respectively.

In situations where the licensee reports its ratios to debt providers on a consolidated basis (for instance where finance is provided other than directly to the licensee) then the ratios reported here should similarly be those consolidated ratios. The fact that the ratios are based on a consolidated position should also be noted and briefly described in a commentary to be provided alongside the reporting pack.

4.47. **Ratios:** These should be the ratios as reported to the licensee's funders. The actual ratios may be directly input (i.e. without supporting calculation) though the



methodology used to calculate the ratio should be described in the relevant box below (see rows 35 to 44 of the reporting template).

4.48. **Transfer value and subsequent capex:** The licensee should include the transfer value and any subsequent capital expenditure or disposals. The transfer value reported should be the final ex-post transfer value as agreed with the Authority.

Sheet 18. Reconciliation of internally consistent figures

No data needs to be entered by the licensee into this sheet. The licensee should still review the reconciliation tab to ensure that all data have been properly reconciled prior to submission to the Authority. Accordingly the reviewer details cell is still provided on the left of the sheet along with a check box to be completed as an indication that the sheet has been reviewed.

In situations where one of the checks reveals an internal inconsistency the matter should be explained in a short commentary to be submitted along with the reporting pack. These situations are only expected to arise in situations which were not foreseen at the time the reporting packs were constructed. Furthermore the licensee should discuss any such matters with Ofgem so that the reporting pack can be amended for the subsequent year's reporting to avoid any more internal inconsistencies.

Sheet 19. Reconciliation to statutory accounts

In order to provide some comfort that the figures reported in the cost return are consistent with those reported in the statutory accounts the licensee will have to declare in each cost return how much of each of the reported profit and loss figures is attributable to the most recent statutory accounts and how much will be attributable to the next period's statutory accounts. The diagram below shows an example:



In the example above the first cost return is provided in July 2011 and covers the period 1/1/11 - 31/3/11. All costs and revenues in that return should be reported as



being attributable to a subsequent accounting period (column F in the return) since no statutory accounts had been drawn up prior to 31 March 2011. When the second cost return is submitted the 'Previous' figure (column E in the return) should be the balancing figure required to agree with the total figure submitted in the first set of statutory accounts.

This process requires licensees to make an estimate of how their revenue and costs are split across the year since the statutory accounts and Ofgem accepts that the split may not be precise since month end cut-off procedures are rarely as rigorous as year end ones. Nonetheless licensees should be able to make a reasonably reliable estimate based on the monthly accounts and the results should give the Authority some comfort that the figures reported are broadly in line with those which are subject to statutory audit.

4.49. **Attributable to last statutory accounts:** As described above this will be the balancing figure required to ensure that the current return's previous figure plus the previous period's subsequent figure total to the figure reported in the statutory accounts.

4.50. Attributable to the statutory accounts for the year to [next accounting **period]:** As described in the above example, these figures will be management's best estimate of the amount of costs and revenues reported in the cost return which are attributable to a set of statutory accounts which have not yet been prepared.

4.51. **Total items included in cost return but not in statutory accounts:** This column is to be used for recording the total value of reconciling items of this sort. Note that the reconciling items should not be the result of timing differences since the structure of the reconciliation captures the appropriate costs and revenues for the period. Any reconciling totals must be supported by a breakdown of individual items where each item is properly explained. The Authority may ask for documentary support of reconciling items. This data should be reported in nominal terms.

4.52. **Total items included in statutory accounts but not in cost return:** This column is to be used for recording the total value of reconciling items of this sort. Note that the reconciling items should not be the result of timing differences since the structure of the reconciliation captures the appropriate costs and revenues for the period. Any reconciling totals must be supported by a breakdown of individual items where each item is properly explained. Ofgem may ask for documentary support of reconciling items. This data should be reported in nominal terms.

5. Specified information - sulphur hexafluoride reporting

5.1. The purpose of Sulphur Hexafluoride reporting is to secure the collection of specified information so as to enable the Authority to effectively establish the quantity of sulphur hexafluoride contained in the Licensee's transmission system, and the emissions thereof by the Licensee, in the relevant year.

5.2. This information is to be provided as part of Amended Standard Condition E12 – D1 (Offshore Regulatory Reporting), and an additional reporting requirement for licences granted for TR3 projects onwards.

5.3. Appendix 6 depicts the reporting template to be completed, and the information required is described below:

5.4. SF_6 : Is the chemical symbol for Sulphur hexafluoride, a gas that is used as both an insulating and arc extinction medium in electrical plant. The reporting requirement in respect of fugitive BCF emissions attributed to SF6 lost from electrical plant.

5.5. **SF₆ Bank:** This is the total kilograms of sulphur hexafluoride (in kg) held by the OFTO, both for assets installed on the network and those held in inventory. Each OFTO's SF6 bank should be calculated according to the methods set out in ENA Engineering Recommendation S38.

5.6. **SF**₆ **Emitted:** This is the total kilograms of sulphur hexafluoride emitted during asset installation (only if gassed by the OFTO), service life and decommissioning. Service life emissions include those due to leakage (measured through top-ups); those measured during service activity requiring gassing and degassing; and those due to equipment failure resulting in the loss of all gas contained by the asset. The SF6 emitted value should account for gas recovered.

6. Specified information – equity transaction reporting

6.1. The Authority has modified all electricity transmission licences by adding a new amended standard condition, E12 – D2 (Equity Transaction Reporting), in an effort to:

- increase transparency of equity transactions following licence grant, and
- provide the Authority with information on the appetite in the secondary equity market for investment in OFTOs.

6.2. Appendix 7 illustrates the template designed for this purpose, which requires details to be completed such as:

- the date of the transaction(s);
- the value of the transaction(s);
- where applicable, the number of shares the licensee transferred, issued or bought back and the percentage of the total shares of the licensee this represents; and
- where applicable, the percentage of the licensee now owned by the new ultimate controller(s).
- 6.3. This reporting requirement is relevant to all OFTOs.

7. Reporting arrangements

Revenue reporting

7.1. It is important that a clear set of arrangements are in place for reporting revenues accurately and on a consistent basis. This section details the procedures for reporting revenue.

Provision of an allowed revenue model

7.2. For the purposes of providing information to the Authority, Ofgem provides the allowed revenue model which covers the reporting of OFTO revenues. The model operates on the basis of a series of inputs fed into the spreadsheet, which in turn generate allowed revenue in the calculation pages based on the formulae given in the Amended Standard Conditions E12 – J1 to E12 – J4.

7.3. The output pages extract data from the model to produce the revenue return reports. The input pages and revenue return reports are provided in Appendix 1: Audited Revenue Returns and Appendix 2: Forecast Revenue Returns. These reports represent templates referred to by paragraph 7 of Amended Standard Condition E12 – D1.

Audit requirements – revenue reporting

7.4. Paragraph 11 of Amended Standard Condition E12 – D1 requires the information relating to paragraph 7 (a) to be accompanied by an auditor's report. Furthermore paragraph 12 of Amended Standard Condition E12 – D1 requires that the report from the auditors be accompanied by a letter detailing the procedures they have followed in reaching their reported opinion. Both documents are required to be provided to the Authority in hard copy in conjunction with an electronic copy of the revenue and incentive reporting pack.

7.5. Agreed upon procedures will be issued by Ofgem to specify the procedures auditors must follow in the production of their audit report.

7.6. For the purposes of paragraph 11 of Amended Standard Condition E12 – D1 the following sections of the Audited Revenue Return (as given in Appendix 1) should be audited:

- 1. Inputs
- 3a. Excluded and de minimis revenue
- 3b. Total revenue (including excluded services)
- 3c. Reconciliation between OFTO's total revenue and allowed revenue (OFTO_t)



Audit requirements – cost reporting

7.7. Amended Standard Condition E12 – D1 makes certain references to audit requirements. The RIGs do not require an audit report to be submitted pursuant to this condition, although the Authority may modify the RIGs³. Such change may extend to introducing an audit requirement for some or all of the cost reporting where this is considered necessary by the Authority.

Documents to submit

7.8. The below table sets out the revenue and incentive reporting requirements under Amended Standard Condition E12 – D1. The references in the final column 'Documents to submit' are references to appendices to this document. Electronic copies of the worksheets shown in these appendices should be submitted. Blank copies of these worksheets are provided along with this document. Given that all the reporting is contained in the same Excel workbook we expect licensees will find it easier to submit the whole workbook to cover off all the reporting due on 31 July with separate reporting for 1 April. Reporting in this way is encouraged.

Reporting	Return	Licence reference	Documents to submit
Revenue	Audited	E12 - D1 para. 7(a)	Appendix 1
Revenue	Return Licence reference submit		
Incontivos	Availability	E12 - D1 para. 7(c)	Appendix 3
Incentives	Incremental capacity	E12 - D1 para. 7(d)	Appendix 4

7.9. In addition, in respect of Amended Standard Condition E12 – D1 paragraph 7(a) (audited revenue reporting) the licensee must submit the following:

- A report from the licensee's auditor setting out the findings of their agreed upon procedures (this will constitute the 'auditor's report' referred to in the Licence).
- A hard copy of the revenue return initialled by the licensee's auditors on each page to indicate that the version submitted is the same as the version on which the auditors prepared their work.

7.10. As part of the cost reporting each licensee must submit the following cost reporting pack in respect of Amended Standard Condition E12 – D1 paragraph 7(b):

• The completed cost reporting templates in electronic format (to be submitted via email).

 $^{^3}$ Modifications would be made as described in Part E of Amended Standard Condition E12 – D1 (Offshore Regulatory Reporting)

- Where relevant⁴, a report from the licensee's auditor setting out the findings of their agreed upon procedures (this will constitute the "auditor's report" referred to in the Licence).
- Where relevant⁵, a hard copy of the cost return initialled by the licensee's auditors on each page to indicate that the version submitted is the same as the version on which the auditors prepared their work.

N.B. Audit reporting is not required for the cost reporting under the RIGs but may be required as described above in paragraph 5.1.

Submission dates

7.11. As required by Amended Standard Condition E12 – D1 paragraph 7 this return should be submitted to the Authority by no later than 31 July of each relevant year. For example, the cost return for the year to 31 March 2014 should be submitted by 31 July 2014.

7.12. Submission dates are as follows:

Reporting	Return	Licence reference	Submission date
Revenue	Audited	E12 - D1 para. 7(a)	31 July
Revenue	Forecast	E12 - D1 para. 7(e)	1 April
Incontivos	Availability	E12 - D1 para. 7(c)	31 July
Incentives	Incremental capacity	E12 - D1 para. 7(d)	31 July

7.13. Items due by 31 July are to cover the preceding regulatory year. For example, the audited revenue return for the year to 31 March 2014 should be submitted by 31 July 2014.

 $^{^{\}rm 4}$ As noted above in paragraph 7.11 such an audit report is not required for the year 2015-16

 $^{^{\}rm 5}$ As noted above in paragraph 7.11 such an audit report is not required for the year 2015-16



Submission process

7.14. The documents listed under point 5.2 and 5.4 above should all be emailed to <u>offshore.reporting@ofgem.gov.uk</u> and <u>ilona.groenewald@ofgem.gov.uk</u>. Hard copies should also be sent to:

Ilona Groenewald Senior Manager, Financial Analysis Ofgem 9 Millbank London SW1P 3GE

8. Additional guidance for reporting on templates

Introduction

8.1. This section sets out guidance for the reporting of the specified information.

Guidance

8.2. Unless otherwise stated in the cost reporting templates data should be reported to the following level of precision:

For £m amounts to 3 decimal places

For percentages to 2 decimal places

8.3. The 'Cover' tab shows the key to the colour coding used in the cost reporting templates. Licensees should only enter data into yellow coloured cells. Where a licensee believes the cost reporting template needs to be amended in order to accommodate their reporting requirements this is to be raised with the Authority.

8.4. All data are to be reported in nominal prices unless otherwise stated.

Information relating to Appendix 1 – Audited Revenue Return

8.5. **Input Pages** – This covers general inputs across the OFTO allowed revenues as well as information relating to pass through items, availability incentive and other specific terms. For all other inputs the licensee should enter data into the yellow shaded areas. For this section each term should be stated as follows:

For £m amounts to 3 decimal places

For percentages to 2 decimal places

For kVA amounts to no decimal places

8.6. **Reports** - Table 2 covers all the reports generated from the calculation sheets in the allowed model.

Tables 3a to 3c are additional disclosure requirements relating to excluded services / de minimis activities and reconciliation of turnover to the regulatory accounts.



Information relating to Appendix 2 – Forecast Revenue Return

8.7. The forecast return provides a high level summary of the allowed revenues of the associated Offshore Transmission Owner activities. In the issued version of the templates the input cells for the forecast year contain look-ups to extract the data from the calculations. If the licensee prefers they can enter their forecast directly into tab 7. For this section each term should be stated as follows:

For £m amounts to 3 decimal places

8.8. Note that the forecast return is due for submission on 1 April of each year. The forecast in question is the early impression of the results for the year just ended.

Information relating to Appendices 3 and 4 – Availability incentive reporting and incremental capacity incentive reporting

8.9. For these sections each term should be stated as follows:

For £m amounts to 3 decimal places

For percentages to 2 decimal places

For MW amounts to 1 decimal place

For kVA amounts to no decimal places

Information relating to appendix 3 in respect of seeking adjustments to the reported system incentive performance

8.10. The Licence permits the licensee to seek from the Authority an adjustment to the calculation of the reported system availability incentive following an exceptional event. In order for an application for an adjustment to be considered the Authority must be notified within 14 days of the exceptional event in question. The licensee is also required to submit details of the reduction in system availability.

8.11. In the first instance the details of the reduction in system availability should be presented by means of a completed version of appendix 3 accompanied with such further information as the licensee feels is necessary. Note that the Authority may subsequently request further details of the reduction in availability.

8.12. Hence where a licensee is requesting an adjustment they should submit a completed version of appendix 3 within 14 days of the exceptional event. This reporting is in addition to the regular quarterly reporting and does not change the due dates for the quarterly reporting.

Appendices

Index

Appendix	Name of Appendix	Page Number
1	Audited revenue return	30
2	Forecast revenue return	37
3	Availability incentive reporting	38
4	Incremental capacity incentive reporting	44
5	Cost reporting templates	46
6	Sulphur hexafluoride reporting	63
7	Equity transaction reporting	64
8	Glossary	65

Appendix 1 – Audited revenue return

Please note that the actual data presented in these templates is illustrative only and does not refer to any actual OFTO.

Sign off

	Gem sitve difference		Demo sands	NSMISSION - Reporting
r ene	rgy consumers	Year:	2015-16	
	Sign off			
	Declaration			
	The below declaration is to be signed off by a director of the licensee.			
	Amended Standard Condition E12 - D1 of the Offshore Transmission Licence paragraph 3 requir as necessary to ensure that 'the information collected and reported to the Authority is in all mat regulatory instructions and guidance.			
	I, [Name of director], confirm that [Offshore transmission operator 1] is compliant with Amende	d Standard Conditio	ns E12 - D1 and E12 - D	02 of its licence.
	I also confirm that I am aware that section 59 of the Electricity Act 1989 provides that a person o	ommits an offence	if in aluing any inform	ation of the number of any provision of this B
	 he makes any statement which he knows to be false in a material particular, or recklessly m 			
	I also confirm that I am aware that Section 108 of the Electricity Act 1989 makes it possible for a with the 'consentof that person'.	director/officer to b	e guilty of an offence	committed by a body corporate where it is committe
	with the consentor that person:			
	Name:	[Name of	disc share]	
			airectorj	
	Position:		airectorj	
			airectorj	
	Position: Date:			Davisued by
	Position: Date: Section	Prepare	d by	Reviewed by
_	Position: Date: Section Linguts	Prepare Name of p	d by preparer	Name of reviewer
	Position: Date: Section Linputs 2.Summary of all components of allowed revenue	Prepare Name of p Name of p	d by preparer preparer	Name of reviewer Name of reviewer
	Position: Date: Section Linguts 2. Summary of all components of allowed revenue 3. Excluded and de minimis revenue	Prepare Name of p Name of p Name of p	d by preparer preparer preparer	Name of reviewer Name of reviewer Name of reviewer
	Position: Date: Section Linguis 2. Summary of all components of allowed revenue 3a. Excluded and de minimis revenue 3b. Totat reveue (including excluded services)	Prepare Name of p Name of p Name of p Name of p	d by preparer preparer preparer preparer	Name of reviewer Name of reviewer Name of reviewer Name of reviewer
	Position: Date: Section Linguts 2. Summary of all components of allowed revenue 3a. Excluded and de minimis revenue 3b. Total revenue (including excluded services) 3b. Reconciliation between DFU's Reputated Revenue and Allowed Revenue (ARt)	Prepare Name of p Name of p Name of p Name of p Name of p	d by preparer preparer preparer preparer preparer	Name of reviewer Name of reviewer Name of reviewer Name of reviewer Name of reviewer
	Position: Date: Section Linguts 2. Summary of all components of allowed revenue 3a. Excluded and de minimis revenue 3b. Total revenue (including excluded services) 3c. Beconciliation between DF TU's Regulated Revenue and Allowed Revenue (ARt) 4a. Monthly enformance incentive calculations	Prepare Name of p Name of p Name of p Name of p Name of p Name of p	d by preparer preparer preparer preparer preparer preparer	Name of reviewer Name of reviewer Name of reviewer Name of reviewer Name of reviewer Name of reviewer
	Position: Date: Section Linuts 2. Summary of all components of allowed revenue 3. Excluded and de minimis revenue 3b. Total revenue (including excluded services) 3c. Reconciliation between DFTO's Regulated Revenue and Allowed Revenue (ARI) 4a. Monthly performance incentive calculations 4b. Annual performance incentive calculations	Prepare Name of r Name of r Name of r Name of r Name of r Name of r Name of r	d bg neparer neparer neparer neparer neparer neparer neparer neparer	Name of reviewer Name of reviewer Name of reviewer Name of reviewer Name of reviewer Name of reviewer Name of reviewer
	Position: Date: Section Linguts 2. Summary of all components of allowed revenue 3. Evoluted and de minimis revenue 3b. Total revenue (including excluded services) 3c. Reconciliation between OFTO's Regulated Revenue and Allowed Revenue (ARI) 4a. Monthly performance incentive calculations 4b. Annual performance incentive calculations 4b. Annual performance incentive calculations 4b. Annual performance incentive calculations	Prepare Name of ; Name of ;	d by preparer preparer preparer preparer preparer preparer preparer preparer	Name of reviewer Name of reviewer
	Position: Date: Section Linguis 2. Summary of all components of allowed revenue 3. Evoluted and de minimis revenue 3b. Total revenue (including excluded services) 3c. Reconciliation between DFTU's Regulated Revenue and Allowed Revenue (ARI) 4a. Monthly performance incentive calculations 4b. Annual performance incentive calculations 5a. Elaned outages 5a. Dianed outages	Prepare Name of p Name of p	d bg meparer meparer meparer meparer meparer meparer meparer meparer meparer	Name of reviewer Name of reviewer
	Position: Date: Section Linguts 2. Summary of all components of allowed revenue 3b. Total revenue (including excluded services) 3b. Total revenue (including excluded services) 3b. Total revenue (including excluded services) 3b. Allowed Bevenue (ARI) 4a. Monthly performance incentive calculations 4b. Annual performance incentive calculations 4b. Annual performance incentive calculations 4b. Annual performance incentive calculations 4b. Annual performance incentive calculations 5b. Unalgaset the DFTO has requested be extended from availability incentive calculation	Prepare Name of f Name of f	d by preparer preparer preparer preparer preparer preparer preparer preparer preparer preparer	Name of reviewer Name of reviewer
	Position: Date: Section Linputs 2. Summory of all components of allowed revenue 3a. Excluded and de minimis revenue 3b. Total revenue (including excluded services) 3c. Reconciliation between DFTO's Regulated Revenue and Allowed Revenue (ARt) 4a. Monula performance incentive calculations 4b. Annual performance incentive calculations 5a. Planned outages 5b. Unplanned outages 5c. Outages the OFTO has requested be extended from availability incentive calculation 8. Basis for TRSt.	Prepare Name of f Name of f	d by preparer preparer preparer preparer preparer preparer preparer preparer preparer preparer	Name of reviewer Name of reviewer
	Position: Date: Section Linguts 2. Summary of all components of allowed revenue 3. Encluded and de minimis revenue 3b. Total revenue (including excluded services) 3b. Total revenue (including excluded services) 3b. Monthly performance incentive calculations 4b. Annual performance incentive calculations 4b. Annual performance incentive calculations 5b. Undiages the OFTO has requested be excluded from availability incentive calculation 8. Basis for TFSt. 7. Summary of forecast allowed revenue	Prepare Name of p Name of p	d by reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer	Name of reviewer Name of reviewer
	Position: Date: Section Linputs 2. Summary of all components of allowed revenue 3. Encluded and de minimis revenue 3. Enclatevenue (included services) 3. Enclatevenue (included services) 3. Encoulation between DFTU's Regulated Revenue and Allowed Revenue (ARt) 4. Monual performance incentive calculations 4. Annual performance incentive calculations 5. Linplanced outages 5. Linglanced outages 5. Li	Prepare Name of j Name of j	d bg reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer	Name of reviewer Name of reviewer
	Position: Date: Section Linguts 2. Summary of all components of allowed revenue 3a. Excluded and de minimis revenue 3b. Total revenue (including excluded services) 3b. Total revenue (including excluded services) 3b. Brouch and the second services and Allowed Revenue (ARt) 4a. Monthly performance incentive calculations 4b. Annual performance incentive calculations 4b. Annual performance incentive calculations 4b. Annual performance incentive calculations 5a. Elimened outages 5b. Unglanned outages 5b. Unglanned outages 5b. Unglanned outages 1c. Durages the DETO has requested be estouded from availability incentive calculation 5. Basis for TRSL 7. Summary of forecast allowed revenue 8. Operating costs 9. Financion - Equity and intercompany debt	Prepare Name of j Name of j	d bg reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer	Name of reviewer Name of reviewer
	Position: Date: Section Linputs 2. Summary of all components of allowed revenue 3. Evoluted and de minimis revenue 3b. Total revenue (including excluded services) 3c. Reconciliation between OFT OF's Regulated Revenue and Allowed Revenue (ARI) 4a. Monthly performance incentive calculations 4b. Annual performance incentive calculations 4b. Annual performance incentive calculations 4b. Annual performance incentive calculations 5b. Unplanned outages 5b. Unplanned outages 5b. Unplanned DeTO has requested be extouded from availability incentive calculation 6. Basis for TRSI, 7. Summary of forecast allowed revenue 3. Operating costs 3. Financing - Equity and intercompany debt 10. Financing - exercised bit	Prepare Name of j Name of j	d bg reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer	Name of reviewer Name of reviewer
	Position: Date: Section Linguis 2. Summary of all components of allowed revenue 3a. Excluded and de minimis revenue 3b. Total revenue (including excluded services) 3b. Total revenue (including excluded services) 3b. Annual performance incentive calculations 4b. Annual performance incentive calculations 4b. Annual performance incentive calculations 5a. Planned outages 5b. Unplanned outages 5b. Unplanned outages 5c. Durages the DETO has requested be extouded from availability incentive calculation 5. Easi for TRSI. 7. Summary of foresast allowed revenue 8. Operating costs 9. Einancing - Equity and intercompang debt 10. Einancing - senior debt 11. Einancing - bonds	Prepare Name of j Name of j	d bg reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer	Name of reviewer Name of reviewer
	Position: Date: Section Linguis 2. Summary of all components of allowed revenue 3. Evoluted and de minimis revenue 3. Evoluted and de minimis revenue 3. Evoluted and de minimis revenue 3. Evolution between DETO's Regulated Revenue and Allowed Revenue (ARI) 4. Montul performance incentive calculations 4. Annual performance incentive calculations 5. Evolutions et the DETO has requested be extouded from availability incentive calculation 5. Basis for TFSI 7. Summary of forecast allowed revenue 8. Detrating costs 3. Financing - Equity and intercompany debt 10. Financing - senior debt 11. Financing - bonds 12. Financing - deviatives and other	Prepare Name of j Name of j	d bg reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer	Name of reviewer Name of reviewer
	Position: Date: Section Linuts 2. Summary of all components of allowed revenue 3a. Excluded and de minimis revenue 3b. Total revenue (including excluded services) 3c. Reconciliation between DFTO's Regulated Revenue and Allowed Revenue (ABit) 4a. Monthly performance incentive calculations 4b. Annual service manuel included services) 5a. Planned, outages 5b. Unplanned outages 5b. Unplanned outages 5b. Unplanned outages 5b. Unplanned outages 5b. Durages the DFTO has requested be extouded from availability incentive calculation 8. Basis for IRSI 7. Summary of forecast allowed revenue 8. Depring costs 9. Financing - Equity and intercompany debt 10. Financing - bonds 12. Financing - bonds 12. Financing - derivatives and other 13. Tai	Prepare Name of j Name of j	d bg reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer	Name of reviewer Name of reviewer
	Position: Date: Section Linguis 2. Summary of all components of allowed revenue 3. Excluded and de minimis revenue 3. Dirata revenue incentive calculations 5. Linglanned outages 5. Unglannet outages 5. Unglannet outages 5. Unglannet outages 5. Excluded and the DFTO has requested be extouded from availability incentive calculation 5. Existing forecast allowed revenue 3. Operating costs 3. Financing - seniot debt 11. Financing - seniot debt 11. Financing - derivatives and other 12. Tara 4. Statement of comprehensive income	Prepare Name of J Name of	d bg reparer	Name of reviewer Name o
	Position: Date: Section Linguis 2. Summary of all components of allowed revenue 3a. Excluded and de minimis revenue 3b. Total revenue (including excluded services) 3c. Reconciliation between DFTO's Regulated Revenue and Allowed Revenue (ARit) 4a. Monthly performance incentive calculations 4b. Annual performance incentive calculations 5a. Planned outages 5b. Unclanned outages 5b. Unclanned outages 5b. Unclanned outages 5b. Distained outages 5b. Distained outages 5b. Distained outages 3b. Sperating costs 3b. Financing - Senity and Intercompany debt 1b. Financing - Senity and Intercompany debt 1b. Financing - Senity and Intercompany debt 1b. Financing - Jointy and Intercompany debt 1b. Financing - Interview and other 1b. Tai 4b. Statement of Comprehensive income 1b. Statement of Cinancia Jossition	Prepare Name of j Name of j	d bg reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer reparer	Name of reviewer Name of reviewer
	Position: Date: Section Linguts 2. Summay of all components of allowed revenue 3a. Encluded and de minimis revenue 3b. Total revenue (including excluded services) 3b. Total revenue (including excluded services) 3b. Annual performance incentive calculations 4b. Annual performance incentive calculations 5b. Annual performance incentive calculations 5b. Churlages the DFTO has requested be exicuded from availability incentive calculation 5c. Buttages the DFTO has requested be exicuded from availability incentive calculation 5c. Buttages the DFTO has requested be exicuded from availability incentive calculation 5c. Buttages the DFTO has requested be exicuded from availability incentive calculation 5c. Basis for TFSL 7. Summary of forecast allowed revenue 8. Operating costs 9. Financing - Equity and intercompany debt 10. Financing - Senior debt 11. Financing - derivatives and other 13. Tat 14. Statement of comprehensive income 15. Statement of financial position 15. Cash flow statement	Prepare Name of J Name of	d bg reparer	Name of reviewer Name o
	Position: Date: Section Linguis 2. Summary of all components of allowed revenue 3. Excluded and de minimis revenue 4. Annual performance incentive calculations 5. Excluded outages 5. Unclanced outages 5. Outages the OFTO has requested be extouded from availability incentive calculation 5. Exasts for LTRSt. 7. Summary of forecast allowed revenue 8. Optrating costs 3. Financing - Senity and Intercompany debt 10. Financing - Senity and Intercompany debt 10. Financing - Senity and Intercompany debt 11. Financing - Interview and other 13. Tai 4. Statement of comprehensive income 15. Statement of inancial position 16. Cash flow statement 10. Financial ratios	Prepare Name of j Name of	d bg reparer	Name of reviewer Name o
	Position: Date: Section Linguts 2. Summay of all components of allowed revenue 3a. Encluded and de minimis revenue 3b. Total revenue (including excluded services) 3b. Total revenue (including excluded services) 3b. Data revenue (including excluded services) 3b. Data revenue (including excluded services) 3b. Data revenue (including excluded services) 4b. Annual performance incentive calculations 4b. Annual performance incentive calculations 4b. Annual performance incentive calculations 5b. Datages the DFTO has requested be extouded from availability incentive calculation 5c. Datages the DFTO has requested be extouded from availability incentive calculation 5c. Basis for TFSL 7. Summary of forecast allowed revenue 8. Operating costs 9. Financing - Senius and intercompany debt 10. Financing - senius debt 11. Financing - bonds 12. Financing - bonds 13. Statement of comprehensive income 15. Statement of financial position 16. Cashi low statement 17. Financial ratios	Prepare Name of j Name of	d bg reparer	Name of reviewer Name o
•wed	Position: Date: Section Linguis 2. Summary of all components of allowed revenue 3. Excluded and de minimis revenue 5. Excluded and and revenue 5. Excluded and and revenue 5. Excluded and and revenue 5. Excluded and and revenue accounts 5. Exclude	Prepare Name of Name of	d bg vreparer	Name of reviewer Name o
	Position: Date: Section Linguts 2. Summay of all components of allowed revenue 3a. Encluded and de minimis revenue 3b. Total revenue (including excluded services) 3b. Total revenue (including excluded services) 3b. Data revenue (including excluded services) 3b. Data revenue (including excluded services) 3b. Data revenue (including excluded services) 4b. Annual performance incentive calculations 4b. Annual performance incentive calculations 4b. Annual performance incentive calculations 5b. Datages the DFTO has requested be extouded from availability incentive calculation 5c. Datages the DFTO has requested be extouded from availability incentive calculation 5c. Basis for TFSL 7. Summary of forecast allowed revenue 8. Operating costs 9. Financing - Senius and intercompany debt 10. Financing - senius debt 11. Financing - bonds 12. Financing - bonds 13. Statement of comprehensive income 15. Statement of financial position 16. Cashi low statement 17. Financial ratios	Prepare Name of j Name of	d bg reparer repare	Name of reviewer Name o

Universal data

Ofge Making a positive dif		Project:	HORE TRANSMISSION Demo sands [Offshore transmission operate 2015-16	eporting pack
Index Prepared by: Name of preparer Reviewed by: Name of reviewer	Universal data Company number: Company name: Company short name: Project: Reporting year: (enter 2014 for 2013/14) Version (number): Submitted date: Date to which last statutory accounts were made up:		[Offshore transmission operator 1] OFTO1 Demo sands 2016 31 December 2012	
		y accounts ry account		All tables reconcile to
		ue return : return		statutory accounts

_

Sheet `1' Inputs

aer	n		ORE TRA		SION -	Reporti	ng pacl	c																	
gei	•••	Project:	Demo san																						
sitive differe rgy consun		OFTO:	[Offshore	transmiss	ion opera	tor 1j																			
gy consum		Year:	2015-16																						
	1. Inputs																								
	r. mputa	relevant																							
y: eparer		year, t	1 2016	2 2017	3 2018	4 2019	5 2020	6 2021	7 2022	8 2023	9 2024	10 2025	11 2026	12 2027	13 2028	14 2029	15 2030	16 2031	17 2032	18 2033	19 2034	20 2035	21 2036	22 2037	23 2038
			2010	2011	2010	2015	2020	2021	2022	2025	2024	2025	2020	2021	2020	2023	2050	2001	2002	2000	2034	2000	2000	2001	2000
viewer	Actual Revenue from NETSO (£m)	AB																							_
	Retail Prices Index Number (September t)																								
			100.00	102.00	104.04	106.12	108.24	110.41	112.62	114.87	117.17	119.51	121.30	124.34	126.82	129.36	131.95	134.59	137.28	140.02	142.82	145.68	148.59	151.57	154.6
	Licence Fee cost adj. (£m)	LF ₁																							
	Network Rates cost adj. (£m) Crown Estate Lease cost adj. (£m)	RB ₁ CEL ₁																							
	Decommissioning Cost adj. (£m)																								
	Income Adjusting event revenue adj. term (£m)	IAT,																							
	Temporary Physical Disconnection term																								
	(€m) Tender Cost Adj. term (€m)	TPD ₁ TCA ₁																							
	Tender Cost Adj. term (€m) Marine and Coastal Act 2009 adj. (€m)																								
_	Refinancing Gain Share adj. (€m)	RFG																							
	Additional Capacity Adjustment (£m)	4647																							
	Average specified Interest rate (%)	կ	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50
-	Tender Revenue Stream (€m, real)	TRS	-		•			-	•							•	-				•				
	Market Rate revenue Adj. (£m, real) Post Tender Revenue Adj. (£m, real)	PTRA		•	•	•	:		•		•		•	•	:	:				:			:		
	Biddable Indexation (TRS)	BITRS	0.500	0.500	0.500	0.500	0.500	0.500	0.500	0.500	0.500	0.500	0.500	0.500	0.500	0.500	0.500	0.500	0.500	0.500	0.500	0.500	0.500		
	Biddable Indexation (MRA)	BIMRA	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000		
	Biddable Indexation (PTRA) Proportion of Revenue term		1.000	1.000 1.00	1.000 1.00	1.000 1.00	1.000 1.00	1.000 1.00	1.000 1.00	1.000 1.00	1.000 1.00	1.000 1.00	1.000 1.00	1.000 1.00	1.000 1.00	1.000 1.00	1.000 1.00	1.000 1.00	1.000 1.00	1.000 1.00	1.000 1.00	1.000 1.00	1.000 0.78		
	•																								
Г	Defined terms from Annex A to amer Month i	Licence	td condition	2 2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12											
H		Condition								-															
t	W;	E12 - J4	January F 100.00%	ebruary 100.00%	March	April 1 100.00%	vlay 100.00%	June 100.00%	July / 100.00%	100.00%	September 0 100.00%	100.00%	lovember 1 100.00%	100.00%											
	Defined terms from amended standa	rd condition	s E12 - J2 a	nd E12 - J4																					
F	Description	Name	Licence	Value																					
ŀ	Fender Revenue Stream	TRS	Condition E12 - J2																						
F	Fransmission Entry Capacity (MW)	TEC	E12 - J4	220.0 220.0																					
	Vormal Capability Limits (MW) Revenue Impact Cap	NCL RCAP	E12 - J4 E12 - J4	10.00%																					
	Annual penalty availability cap (PCAP)		E12 - J4	4.00%																					
	nultiplier Annual credit availability cap (CCAP)		E12 - J4	2.00%																					
	nultiplier Farget Availability	TA	E12 - J4	38.00%																					
	Penalty Interest Rate	PI	E12 - J2	4.00%																					
F	Penalty Application Level RPI number (at base date)		E12 - J2 E12 - J2	1.04																					
	Biddable Indexation (TRS)	BITRS	E12 - J2	0.50																					
	Biddable Indexation (MRA)	BI _{HRA}	E12 - J2	1.00																					
	Biddable Indexation (PTRA) Start of Commencement Relevant Year	BIPTRA	E12 - J2	1.00																					
	End of Commencement Relevant Year			31/03/2016																					
L	Date of Asset Transfer (DD/MM/YYYY)			12/01/2016																					
	Capacity Weighting																								
[)	9	E12-J4	1																					
	,	b	E12-J4	1.5																					
			1																						

32 —

Sheet '3a' Excluded and de minimis revenue

ofgem Making a positive difference for energy consumers	OFFS Project: OFTO: Year:	SHORE TRANSMISSION - I Demo sands [Offshore transmission operator 1] 2015-16	Reporting p	ack
Index 3a. Excluded Prepared by: Name of preparer Reviewed by: Please provide a list of		minimis revenue		
Name of reviewer Reviewed Activity 1	Descriptio		2015-16 £m	2014-15 £m
2 3 4 5				
6 7 8 9				
10 11 12 13 14				
15		Total		

De Minimis Activities

Please provide a list of De Minimis Activities for all items



Sheet '3b' Revenue reconciliation – current year

ofgem	OFFSHORE TRANSMISS Project: Demo sands	SION - Reporting pack	
Making a positive difference	OFTO: [Offshore transmission	operator 1]	
for energy consumers			
	Year: 2015-16		
	Revenue reconciliation - current year		
Prepared by: Name of preparer		£m	£m
Reviewed by: Name of reviewer	Actual revenue (AR _t)		-
	Other revenue Items		
	De-Minimis Turnover	-	
	Excluded Services	-	_
	Reconciling Items (please list) 1 2 3 4 5 6 6 7	Total	
		Turnover as per Profit and Loss	
		Check that reconciliation works	✓
	Commentary 1 2 3 4 5 6 7		

34 —

Sheet '3c' Revenue reconciliation – prior year

ofgem	OFFSHORE TRANSMISSION - Reporting pa Project: Demo sands	CK
Making a positive difference for energy consumers	OFTO: [Offshore transmission operator 1] Year: 2015-16	
Index 3c Rev	venue reconciliation - prior year	
Prepared by: Name of preparer	£m	£m
Reviewed by: Name of reviewer	Allowed Revenue for prior year (2014-2015)	-
	Other revenue items (prior year) De-Minimis Turnover Excluded services	
	Other reconciling items (including all other revenue from transmission services) (please list)	
1		_
3		_
5		_
7		
	Total	-
	Turnover as per Profit and Lo (Prior year)	55
	Check that reconciliation wo	rks 🗸 🗸
	Commentary	
1		
2		
4		
5		
6		
7		

35

Sheet '2' Summary of all components of allowed revenue

				TON - Re	porting	JUCK																	
<u> </u>		Demo																					
ive difference y consumers			ore transmi	rator 1]																			
, consumers	Year:	2015-1	b																				
2. Summary of all compone	nts of allo	vedreve	nue																				
<u>.</u>																							
<u>er</u>		1	ye-	r 2017 y 2	2018 3	2019	2020	2021 6	2022	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030 15	2031 16	2032	2033 18	2034	2035 20	2036 21
		3		-																			
Allausd Offshars Transmir. Ouner Revenue term (inn OFTO	1 A		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
0570 ; - BR ; + FT ; + FA ; - K ;		5																					
Bare Revenue term (DR 1 - ATRIXER 1 xBIT 1	im) BR	1 6 7		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Proportion of Revenue		Ri ŝ		1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000
Rotail Indoxation Adjurtmont		т, 9		1.020	1.040	1.061	1.082	1.104	1.126	1.149	1.172	1.195	1.219	1.243	1.268	1.294	1.319	1.346	1.373	1.400	1.428	1.457	1.486
Tondor Rovonuo Stroam torm (Ém		IS 10		-	•	•	•			•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•	-	•	•		· ·
Markot Rato Adj. torm (fm				-	•	•	•			•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	-	•	•		· ·
Part Tondor Rovonuo Adj. torm (Em				-	•	•	•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	-	•	•		
Biddable Indexation I Biddable Indexation (IRS) Bl⊤ IRA) Bl _H			0.500	0.500 1.000	0.500 1.000	0.500	0.500 1.000	0.500 1.000	0.500	0.500 1.000	0.500 1.000	0.500	0.500 1.000									
Biddable Indexation (F				1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000
Parr Through torm (im) Pl	16 1 17		-		-	-		-		-	-	-		-	-		-	-	-	-		-
FT / -LF / +RE / +OEL / +DC / +					-	-	-	-	-		-	-	-		-		-	-	-		-		
Liconco Foo cartadi.		F1 19		-	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	
Rater før notuørkr Buriners cært adj	torm R (tim)	B ₁ 20		-	•	•	•	•	-	•	•	•	•	•	•	-	•	•	•	•	•	•	· ·
Graun Ertato Liconco cart adjtorm	(tm) CE	L ₁ 21		-																			· ·
Docommizzioning Cart adj. torm	(tm.) D	C1 22																					
Incomo Adjurting ovent adj. Term	(fm) 14	Ti 23																					
Temporary Physical Dirconnection		_																					
	(tim) ''						•	•		•	•			•	•		•	•		•	•		
Tender Cart Adj. term Marine and Caartal Act 2009 adj							•	•		•	•			•			•	•		•	•		1 - 1
	(tm) 110			-	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	-	•	•		•	•		-
Rofinancing Gain Sharo adj	(tm) RF	GI 27 28			•		•	•		•	•		•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•		
Porfurmanco availabi				-		-	-	-	-	-		-	-			-	-	-	-		-	-	-
FA / -A/ / +ICA /	(m)	30																					
Transmission System Availe Incentive		Ali 31																					
ALL - (ESE 14 + 163 14 JULAF .		32																					
Availability factor AF, - (CCAP, - PO,) × RCAP/P		м, "М		5.00×	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00×	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00×	5.00%	5.00%
Bare Revenue transmission		£8.7				•	•					•		•				•			•	•	•
Proportion of Re-	onuo	FR /		1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000
Incromental Capacity incentive Adj		 Ai 38																					
104 / - AC4 / # BIT /	(tm) ¹⁰	39																					
Additional Capacity Adjurtment term	(fm)	AG4 /																					
Rotail Indoxation Adjurtment		Ti 41		1.020	1.040	1.061	1.082	1.104	1.126	1.149	1.172	1.195	1.219	1.243	1.268	1.294	1.319	1.346	1.373	1.400	1.428	1.457	1.486
FIT 1. FFY(Suptember) 1.9 HFY(be		42																					
doto) Curroctiun factur un yoar tu		1 43				-			-			-	-					-					-
year revenue (fm)		44		-																			
<u>K 1-(AF 14-0F70 14)x(14() 1-</u> Regulated transmission revenue	(tm) A	44 Ri 45			•	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	•	•	-	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
Allowed transmission owner revenue				-		-			-				-			-			-				
Interestra	• (×)	lı 47		0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%
1.04 * OFTO(t-		48		- 0.00%	- 0.00×	- 0.00%	- 0.00%	- 0.00×	- 0.00%	- 0.00×	- 0.00%	- 0.00%	- 0.00%	- 0.00%	- 0.00×	- 0.00%	- 0.00×	- 0.00%	- 0.00%	- 0.00%	- 0.00×	- 0.00%	- 0.00%
Penalty Interest ra	•(7)	-1) 49 50		0.002	0.00%	0.002	0.002	0.002	0.002	0.00%	0.002	0.002	0.00%	0.00%	0.002	0.002	0.002	0.002	0.00%	0.00%	0.002	0.002	0.002
(Over/Under) Recovery (-K1.1)	(fm)	51			-	-	•	•	-		•		-	•	-	-	•	-	-	-	•		· ·
Appendix 2 – Forecast revenue return

Sheet '7' Summary of forecast allowed revenue

orgen	Project:	Demo san	ds					
aking a positive difference	OFTO:	[Offshore t	transmissio	on operator 1]				
for energy consumers	Year:	2015-16						
lex								
	mmary of forecast allowed revenue							
pared by:								
me of preparer			Actual	Forecast			Actual	Foreca
viewed by:			2016	2017	Performance Adi. (£m)	PA.	2016	2017
	Allowed Offshore Transmission Owner Revenue		_	-		PAt	-	
ne of reviewer	term (£m)	OFTO _t	-	-	$PA_t = AI_t + ICA_t$			
eviewed	$OFTO_{t} = BR_{t} + PT_{t} + PA_{t} - K_{t}$				Availability Incentive term (£m)	AIt	-	-
	Base Revenue term (£m)	BRt	-	-	$AI_t = BR_{t-1} \times AF_t$			
	$BR_{t} = ATR_{t} \times PR_{t} \times RIT_{t}$			-	Availability Factor term (%)	AFy	0.00%	0.00
	Proportion of Revenue term	PRt	0.217					
	Retail Indexation Adjustment Term	RITt	1.000	1.020	Base Revenue term (£m)	BRt	-	0.05
	Adjusted Tender Revenue	ATRt	-	-	Proportion of Revenue term	PRt	-	-
	ATR = TRS + MRA + PTRA Tender Revenue Stream term (£m, real)	TRS	_		Incremental Capacity Incentive Adj. term (£m)	ICA _t	0.217	1.0
	Market Rate Adj. term (£m, real)	MRA	0.500	0.500	$ICA_{t} = ICUA_{t} + (ACA_{t} \times RIT_{t})$	ICAt	0.21/	1.0
				-	Incremental Capacity Utilisation Adjustment			
	Post Tender Revenue Adj. term (£m, real)	PTRA	1.000	1.000	term (£m)	ICUA _t	-	-
	RIT _t = (RPI September t-1/RPI base date)				$ICUAI_{t} = MAX(0, ICRD_{t} \times ICU_{t})$			_
	Pass Through term (£m)	PTt	-	-	Incremental Capacity Revenue utilisation Driver (£/kW)	ICRD t	-	
	$PT_{t} = LF_{t} + RB_{t} + CEL_{t} + DC_{t} + IAT_{t} + MCA_{t} + TCA_{t} $	TPD t			$ICRD_t = RCF \times (BR_t / (CCR \times PF))$			
	Licence Fee cost adj. term (£m)	LFt	-	-	Risk Compensation Factor	RCF	-	
	Rates for networks Business cost adj. term (£m)	RBt	-	-	Power Factor	PF	-	
	Crown Estate Licence cost adj term (£m)	CELt	-	-	Composite Circuit Rating (kVA)	CCR	-	
	Decommissioning Cost adj. term (£m)	DCt	-	-	Incremental Capacity Utilisation term (kW)	ICU t	-	
	Income Adjusting event adj. Term (£m)	IATt	-	-	Additional Capacity Adjustment term (£m)	ACA _t	-	
	Temporary Physical Disconnection term (£m)	TPDt	-		Retail Indexation Adjustment Term	RITt	0.005	0.0
	Tender Cost Adj. term (£m)	TCAt	-	-				
	Marine and Coastal Act 2009 adj. term (£m)	MCAt	-	-	Correction factor on year to year revenue (£m)	Kt	-	-
					$K_t = (AR_{t-1} - OFTO_{t-1}) \times (1 + (I_t + (PI_t \times AP_t) / 10))$	0)		
					Regulated transmission revenue (£m)	ARt	-	
					Allowed transmission owner revenue (£m)	OFTO _t	-	
					Interest rate (%)	It	0.50%	0.50
					IF ARt>1.04xOFTOt then apply Penalty		-	
					Penalty Interest rate (%)	PIt	0.00%	0.00

(Over/Under) Recovery (£m)

Appendix 3 – Availability incentive reporting

Sheet '5a' Planned outages

ofge sing a positive diff for energy cons	sume	rs		Project: OFTO:	E TRANSMIS Demo sands [Offshore transmiss 2016			ick							
pared by:		n. Planned ou Date & time outage starts	Date & Time outage ends		Equipment on which fault occurred	Exclusion Requeste d	Description of Fault	Exclusion Approved by Authority	Start month	End month	Check that start month = end month	Duration of outage (hrs)	Capacity of the outage as % of maximum capacity. (Maximum capacity being the minimum of TEC and NCL)	Veighted Capacity Reduction (%)	Veighted Energ Outage (MVhr)
ne of preparer		Note: all er	ntries should r	elate to a sin	gle month. Outag	es spann	ing more than o	ne month				D.,i	C _{al} i	VCR.,i	VEO.,
				sh	ould be split up.		-							aC.,*	WCR., X D., x Min(TEC, NCL)
viewed by:									1900-1	1900-1	ok				
me of reviewer	2									1900-1	ok				
leviewed	3									1900-1	ok				
	4									1900-1	ok				
	5									1900-1	ok				
	6									1900-1	ok				
	7									1900-1	ok				
	8									1900-1	ok				
	9									1900-1	ok				
	10									1900-1	ok				
	11									1900-1	ok				
	12									1900-1	ok				
	13									1900-1	ok				
	14									1900-1	ok				
	15									1900-1	ok				
	16									1900-1	ok				
	17									1900-1 1900-1	ok ok				
	18									1900-1					
	19									1900-1	ok ok				
	20									1900-1	ok ok				
	22									1900-1	ok ok				
	23									1900-1	ok				
	23									1900-1	ok				
	24									1900-1					
	26									1900-1					
	27									1900-1	ok				
	161								10001	100001	00				4

Sheet '5b' Unplanned outages

ofao				OFFSHOR	E TRANSMISS	SION - I	Reporting pa	ck							
otgel				Project:	Demo sands										
Making a positive diffe	ronco			OFTO:	[Offshore transmiss	sion operat	or 1]								
for energy consu				Year:	2016										
for energy consu	mers			Tear.	2010										
	5b	Unplanned	outages												
	ΓT.	onplainea	Gucugeo	Total				Exclusion			Check that		Capacity of the		
			Date & Time outage ends	reduction in capacity	Equipment on which fault occurred	Exclusion Requeste d	Description of Fault	Approved by	Start month	End month	start month = end		outage (as % of maximum	Weighted Capacity Reduction (%)	Weighted Energy Outage (MWhr)
Prepared by:				(MWhr)				Authority			month		capacity)		
Name of preparer		Note: all er	ntries should r	relate to a sin	gle month. Outage	es spanni	ng more than on	e month				D _{x.I}	C _{x.1}	WCR _{x.I}	WEO _{x.I}
					ould be split up.		,							aC _{x,I} b	WCR _{x,I} X D _{x,I} x Min(TEC, NCL)
Reviewed by:	1									1900-1	ok				
Name of reviewer	2									1900-1	ok				
Reviewed	3									1900-1	ok				
	4									1900-1	ok				
	5								1900-1	1900-1	ok				
	6									1900-1	ok				
	7									1900-1	ok				
	8									1900-1	ok				
	9								1900-1	1900-1	ok				
	10									1900-1	ok				
	11									1900-1	ok				
	12 13								1900-1 1900-1	1900-1 1900-1	ok ok				
	14									1900-1	ok				
	15								1900-1	1900-1	ok				
	16								1900-1	1900-1	ok				
	17									1900-1	ok				
	18									1900-1	ok				
	19									1900-1	ok				
	20									1900-1	ok				
	21									1900-1	ok				
	22									1900-1	ok				
	23								1900-1	1900-1	ok				
	24									1900-1	ok				
	25								1900-1	1900-1	ok				
	26								1900-1	1900-1	ok				
	27								1900-1	1900-1	ok				
	28								1900-1	1900-1	ok				

Sheet '5c' Outages the OFTO has requested to be excluded from availability incentive calculation

ofge	m	n an		OFFSHOR Project: OFTO:	E TRANSMISS Demo sands [Offshore transmiss			ck							
Making a positive diff for energy cons					2016	non operat	0, 1)								
for energy cons	umer	15		Year:	2010										
	50	. Outages th	e OFTO has r	equested be	exlcuded from a	vailabilit	v incentive calc	ulation							
Prepared by:		Date & time outage starts	Date & Time outage ends	- · ·	Equipment on which fault occurred			Exclusion Approved by Authority	Start month	End month		outage (hrs)	Capacity of the outage (as % of maximum capacity)	Weighted Capacity Reduction (%)	Outage (MWhr)
Name of preparer		Note: all e	ntries should r	relate to a sin	gle month. Outag	es spanni	ng more than or	e month				D _{x.1}	C _{x.I}	WCR _{x.I}	WEO _{x.1}
					ould be split up.		·· ·							aC _{x,I} b	WCR _{x,1} X D _{x,1} x Min(TEC, NCL)
Reviewed by:	1								1900-1	1900-1	ok				
Name of reviewer	2								1900-1	1900-1	ok				
Reviewed	3								1900-1	1900-1	ok				
	4								1900-1	1900-1	ok				
	5								1900-1	1900-1	ok				
	6								1900-1	1900-1	ok				
	7								1900-1	1900-1	ok				
	8								1900-1	1900-1	ok				
	9								1900-1	1900-1	ok				
	10								1900-1	1900-1	ok				
	11								1900-1	1900-1	ok				
	12								1900-1	1900-1	ok				
	13								1900-1	1900-1	ok				
	14								1900-1	1900-1	ok				
	15 16								1900-1	1900-1	ok				
	16								1900-1	1900-1	ok				
	17								1900-1	1900-1	ok				
	18								1900-1	1900-1	ok				
	19								1900-1	1900-1	ok				
	20 21								1900-1	1900-1	ok				
	21							-	1900-1	1900-1	ok				
	22								1900-1 1900-1	1900-1 1900-1	ok ok				
	22 23 24								1900-1	1900-1	ok				
	24								1900-1	1900-1	ok				
	26								1900-1	1900-1	ok				
	27								1900-1	1900-1	ok				
	22								1900-1	1900-1	ok				
	20							-	1900-1	1900-1	ok				
	28 29 30								1900-1	1900-1	ok				
	31								1900-1	1900-1	ok				
	32								1900-1	1900-1	ok				
	33								1900-1	1900-1	ok				
	34								1900-1	1900-1	ok				
	35								1900-1	1900-1	ok				
	34 35 36								1900-1	1900-1	ok				
	37								1900-1	1900-1	ok				

Sheet '4a' Monthly performance incentive calculations

ofaom	OFFSHO	RE TRANSMISSION - Reporting pack
otgem	Project:	Demo sands
Making a positive difference	OFTO:	[Offshore transmission operator 1]
for energy consumers	Year:	2016

4a. Monthly performance incentive calculations

Deserved by u	4a. Mon	uny per	101111a	ance incentive	calcul	acions							
Prepared by: Name of preparer	Incentive period ending 31 December	Incentive Period	Month	Period Start time	Period	Days in month	Capacity Weighted Planned maintenance (MWhrs)	Capcity Weighted Unplanned Outage (MWhrs)	Monthly Capacity Weighted Unavailability	Monthly Seasonal Weighting term	Monthly Weighted Unavailability	Maximum Transmission System Availability (MWhr)	Weighted monthly total possible availability
		у					WEO _{x,i}	WEO _{x,i}	RWU _{i,y}	Willy	MWU _{i,y}	TC _{i,y}	
Reviewed by:							WCR _{x,i} x D _{x/i} x Min(TEC, NCL)	WCR _{x,i} x D _{xri} x Min(TEC, NCL)	ΣWEO _{x,i}		RWU _{i,y} x W _{i,y}	min(TEC, NCL) x 24 x days in month	TC _{i,y} x W _i
Name of reviewer	2015	2	1	01/01/2015 00:00	2015-1	31		0	0.0	100.0%	0.0	163,680	163,680
Reviewed	2015			01/02/2015 00:00		28		0	0.0	100.0%	0.0	147,840	147,840
	2015			01/03/2015 00:00		31		0	0.0	100.0%	0.0		163,680
	2015			01/04/2015 00:00		30		0	0.0	100.0%	0.0		158,400
	2015			01/05/2015 00:00		31		0		100.0%	0.0		163,680
	2015		-	01/06/2015 00:00		30		0	0.0	100.0%	0.0		158,400
	2015			01/07/2015 00:00		31		0	0.0	100.0%	0.0		163,680
	2015			01/08/2015 00:00		31		0	0.0	100.0%	0.0		163,680
	2015			01/09/2015 00:00		30		0	0.0	100.0%	0.0		158,400
	2015			01/10/2015 00:00		31		0	0.0	100.0%	0.0		163,680
	2015			01/11/2015 00:00		30		0	0.0	100.0%	0.0		158,400
	2015			01/12/2015 00:00		31		0	0.0	100.0%	0.0		163,680
	2016			01/01/2016 00:00		31		0	0.0	100.0%	0.0		163,680
	2016			01/02/2016 00:00		29		0	0.0	100.0%	0.0		153,120
	2016			01/03/2016 00:00		31		0	0.0	100.0%	0.0		163,680
	2016			01/04/2016 00:00		30		0	0.0	100.0%	0.0		158,400
	2016			01/05/2016 00:00		31		0	0.0	100.0%	0.0		163,680
	2016			01/06/2016 00:00		30		0	0.0	100.0%	0.0		158,400
	2016			01/07/2016 00:00		31		0	0.0	100.0%	0.0		163,680
	2016			01/08/2016 00:00		31		0	0.0	100.0%	0.0		163,680
	2016		-	01/09/2016 00:00		30		0	0.0	100.0%	0.0		158,400
	2016			01/10/2016 00:00		31		0	0.0	100.0%	0.0		163,680
	2016			01/11/2016 00:00		30		0	0.0	100.0%	0.0		158,400
	2016			01/12/2016 00:00		31 31		0	0.0	100.0%	0.0		163,680
				01/01/2017 00:00				0		100.0%	0.0		163,680
	2017 2017			01/02/2017 00:00 01/03/2017 00:00		28 31		0	0.0	100.0%	0.0		147,840
	2017			01/03/2017 00:00		31		0		100.0%	0.0		163,680
	2017	4	4	101/04/201/ 00:00	12017-4	30	0	0	0.0	100.0%	0.0	158,400	158,400

Sheet '4b' Annual performance incentive calculations

OFFSH	IORE TRANSMISSION - Reporting pack
Project:	Demo sands
OFTO:	[Offshore transmission operator 1]
Year:	2016

4b. Annual performance incentive calculations

Prepared by:			F											
Name of preparer	Incentive Period y	Year	Annual weighted unavailability	Weighted total possible availability	Total annual unavailability	of Revenue	cap	cap	Total cap on unavailability	Brought forward from last year	Accrued unavailability	Paid out (amortised)	To carry forward to next year	Availability factor
			WU _y	MAy	TUy	PR _{t-1}	PCAPy	CCAPy	TCAP _y	BFy	AUy	POy	CF _y	AFy
Reviewed by:			SUM(MWU _{i,y} i=1 to i=12)	SUM(TC _{i,y} x W _i i=1 to i=12)	WU _y / MA _y		4% * PR _{t-1}	2% * PR _{t-1}	SUM (PCAP _y , _{y, y+4}) + CCAP _y	CF _{y-1}	minimum (TU _y , TCAP _y -BF _y)	minimum (PCAP _y +CCAP _y , BF _y + AU _y)	AU _y + BF _y - PO _y	(CCAP _y - PO _y) x (RCAP / PCAP _y)
Name of reviewer	2	2015		1,927,200	-	0.22	0.87%			0.00%				5.00%
Reviewed	3	2016	-	1,932,480	-	1.00	4.00%			0.00%	0.00%			5.00%
	4	2017	-	1,927,200	-	1.00	4.00%			0.00%		0.00%		5.00%
	5	2018		1,927,200	-	1.00	4.00%			0.00%		0.00%		5.00%
	07	2019 2020		1,927,200 1,932,480	-	1.00 1.00	4.00% 4.00%			0.00%				5.00% 5.00%
		2020	-	1,932,480	-	1.00	4.00%			0.00%				5.00%
	9	2021	_	1,927,200	-	1.00	4.00%			0.00%	0.00%	0.00%		5.00%
	10	2023	-	1,927,200	-	1.00	4.00%			0.00%	0.00%			5.00%
	11	2024	-	1,932,480	-	1.00	4.00%			0.00%	0.00%	0.00%		5.00%
	12	2025	-	1,927,200	-	1.00	4.00%	2.00%	22%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	5.00%
	13	2026	-	1,927,200	-	1.00	4.00%	2.00%	22%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	5.00%
	14	2027	-	1,927,200	-	1.00	4.00%	2.00%	22%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	5.00%
	15	2028		1,932,480	-	1.00	4.00%			0.00%	0.00%			5.00%
	16	2029		1,927,200	-	1.00	4.00%			0.00%	0.00%			5.00%
	17	2030		1,927,200	-	1.00	4.00%			0.00%	0.00%	0.00%		5.00%
	18	2031	-	1,927,200	-	1.00	4.00%			0.00%	0.00%			5.00%
	19	2032		1,932,480	-	1.00	4.00%			0.00%	0.00%			5.00%
	20	2033	-	1,927,200	-	1.00	4.00%			0.00%		0.00%		5.00%
	21	2034 2035		1,927,200 1,927,200	-	1.00 0.78	4.00% 3.13%			0.00%	0.00%	0.00%		5.00% 5.00%
	22	2035		802,560		0.78	0.87%	0.43%	1%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	5.00%
	23	2030		002,300		0.22	0.07%	0.43%	170	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	5.00%

Making a positive difference for energy consumers

Sheet '2' Summary of all components of allowed revenue (including availability performance)

ge		Project:	emo sands																						
sitive d			Offshore tr	ansmiser	ator 1]																				
rgy cor	nsumers	Year: 2	015-16																						_
	Summary of all components	of allowed	Irevenue																						
<u>are</u> r			1 2	yoar tfy	2017 2	2018 3	2019 4	2020 5	2021 6	2022 7	2023 *	2024 9	2025 10	2026 11	2027 12	2028 13	2029 14	2030 15	2031 16	2032 17	2033 18	2034 19	2035 20	2036 21	
	Allausd Offshars Transmissian Ouner Revenue term (fm)	OFTO	3		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
ar	70 / -55 / +F7 / +F4 / -K / Bare Revenue term (fm)	BRI	5	-	-	-	-	-		-	-	-	-	-			-		-	-	-	-	-	-	Ξ
£8	() - ATREXPR (xRIT) Proportion of Revenue term	PB	7	_	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	-
	Rotail Indoxation Adjurtmont Torm Tondor Rovonuo Stroam torm (£m, roal)	RIT _I TRS	9 10		1.020	1.040	1.061	1.082	1.104	1.126	1.149	1.172	1.195	1.219	1.243	1.268	1.294	1.319	1.346	1.373	1.400	1.428	1.457	1.486	
	Tondor Novenue Stroam torm (tm, roal) Market Rate Adj. torm (tm, roal)	MBA	10																						
P	urt Tondor Rovonuo Adj. torm (£m, roal)	PTRA	12		•	-	-	-	•	-	-	-	-		-	•	•	•	-	•	-	•	-		
	Biddable Indexation (TRS) Biddable Indexation (MRA)	BI _{TRS} BI _{MRA}	13 14 15		0.500 1.000 1.000	0.500 1.000 1.000	0.500	0.500 1.000 1.000	0.500 1.000 1.000	0.500 1.000 1.000	0.500 1.000 1.000	0.500 1.000 1.000	0.500	0.500 1.000 1.000	0.500 1.000 1.000	0.500 1.000 1.000	0.500 1.000 1.000	0.500	0.500 1.000 1.000	0.500 1.000 1.000	0.500 1.000 1.000	0.500 1.000 1.000	0.500	0.500	
	Biddable Indexation (PTRA) Pars Through term (Em)	BI _{PTRA}	15 16 17	_	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	_
F7	1 - 1F ; + FE ; + CEL ; + DC ; + 147 ;	170 / 170		561			-	-		-											-				-
Be	Liconco Foo cart adj. (fm) ator far notuarkr Bwinorr cart adj. torm	LFI RBI	19 20			-			:	-	:	:		:		:		:				:	:	:	
c	(fm) Crawn Ertato Liconco cart adjtorm (fm)	CEL	21																						
	Docammizzianing Cart adj. torm (fm)	DCI	22			-				-				-							-				
	Income Adjurting event adj. Term (fm)	IAT ₁	23			-		-		-	-	•		-					-		-	•	•	•	
1	Tomporary Physical Dirconnoction torm (fm)	TPD	24		•	-	•	-	•	-	-	•	•	-	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	•	•	•	
	Tondor Cart Adj. torm (fm) Marino and Caartal Act 2009 adj. torm (fm)	TCA) MCA	25 26			-																			
_	Rofinancing Gain Sharo adj. (tm)	RFG	27	_						-															
	Porfarmanco availability rovonuo adjurtmont torm (fm)	PA	29		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
A.) / - A/ / +/GA / Transmission System Availability Incentive (fm)	Alı	30 31																						-
A'	/ -(DF),y +/C4),y)xAF , Availability factor torm		32 AV ,	-	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00×	5.00%	5.00×	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	=
	AF - (CCAP - PO) × RCAP/PCAP																								
_	Bare Revenue transmission (fm) Proportion of Revenue		FF (FF (- 1.000	- 1.000	- 1.000	- 1.000	- 1.000	- 1.000	- 1.000	- 1.000	- 1.000	- 1.000	- 1.000	- 1.000	- 1.000	- 1.000	- 1.000	- 1.000	- 1.000	- 1.000	- 1.000	- 1.000	_
In	cromontal Capacity incontivo Adj. torm	ICA,	37																						Ē
	(fm) 4 / -AC4 / xBI7 /		39	-		_	_	_	_	_	_			_		_					_				
Ad-	ditional Capacity Adjurtment term (fm)		ACA /		•	•	-	•	•	•	•	•	-	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	-	•	•	•	
50	RotailIndoxationAdjurtmontTorm 7 :- DFV(September) ::: /DFV(bare te)	BIT	41 42		1.020	1.040	1.061	1.082	1.104	1.126	1.149	1.172	1.195	1.219	1.243	1.268	1.294	1.319	1.346	1.373	1.400	1.428	1.457	1.486	-
C.	107 Irroction factor on yoar tu var rovonuo (fm)	K,	43		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
K,	/ -(AF: 1.5 - OFTO: 1.5)x(1+(1 ; +F);) Regulated transmission revenue (fm)	/ <i>100)</i> AB ₁	44 45	-																					Ē
A	llawed transmissian awner revenue (fm)	OFTO	46				-						-			•	-		•	-	-		•	•	
	Interestrate (%) 1.04*OFTO(t-1) (\$)	h	47 48		0.50×	0.50×	0.50×	0.50×	0.50×	0.50×	0.50×	0.50×	0.50×	0.50×	0.50×	0.50×	0.50%	0.50×	0.50×	0.50%	0.50×	0.50×	0.50×	0.50%	
	Ponalty Interest rate (%)	Plj	49 50		0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00×	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	
_	(Over/Under)Recovery(-K1.1)(Em)		51																						

Appendix 4 – Incremental capacity incentive reporting

Sheet `1' Inputs

Jem ive difference	OFFSH Project: OFTO:	ORE TRA Demo san [Offshore]	ds		1.1	ng pack	[
y consumers	Year:	2015-16																						
1. Inputs																								
	relevant year, t	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	
arer		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	2021	2022	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	2023	2030	2031	2032	2033	2034	2035	2036	2037	
wer Actual Revenue from NETSO (En			•	•			•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•	-	•		•	•	-	•		
Retail Prices Index Number (September	0 ¹	100.00	100.00	104.04	106.12	408.04	110.41	110.60	444.07	117.17	119.51	101.90	124.34	126.82	129.36	131.95	134.53	137.28	140.00	142.82	145.68	148.53	151.57	
		100.00	102.00	104.04	106.12	108.24	110.41	112.62	114.87	111.11	118.51	121.90	124.34	120.02	123.36	131.35	134.53	131.20	140.02	142.02	145.00	140.53	151.51	
Licence Fee cost adj. (£n	m) LF,																							
Network Rates cost adj. (£n Crown Estate Lease cost adj. (£n																								
Decommissioning Cost adj. (£n																								
Income Adjusting event revenue adj. ter	rm.																							
(£n																								
Temporary Physical Disconnection ter (€n																								
Tender Cost Adj. term (£n	m) TCA																							
Marine and Coastal Act 2009 adj. (£n	m) MCA _l m) RFG _l																							
Refinancing Gain Share adj. (£n	aj BrGi	+																						_
Additional Capacity Adjustment (En	n) .4G47																							
Average specified Interest rate (?	Հ) հ	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	-
Tender Revenue Stream (£m, rea	al) TBS																							_
Market Bate revenue Adj. (€m, rea	al) MRA													-		-			-		-			
Post Tender Revenue Adj. (£m, rea									1.1.1															
Biddable Indexation (TRS Biddable Indexation (MRA		0.500	0.500 1.000	0.500 1.000	0.500	0.500 1.000	0.500	0.500 1.000	0.500 1.000	0.500 1.000	0.500 1.000	0.500	0.500 1.000	0.500 1.000	0.500 1.000	0.500								
Biddable Indexation (PTRA		1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000		
Proportion of Revenue ter	rm PR	0.22	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	0.78		
Defined terms from Annex A to am	ended stand:	ard condition	E12 - J4																					
Month	h i Licence Condition	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12											
		January F	February M	March A	pril M	lay Ji	une Je	Jy Au	uqust Sep	ptember O	tober N	ovember D	ecember											
<u> </u>	w'; E12 - J4	100.00%	100.00%	100.00%	100.00%	100.00%	100.00%	100.00%	100.00%	100.00%	100.00%	100.00%	100.00%											_
		100.004																						
Defined terms from amended stand	lard condition	s E12 - J2 a																						-
Defined terms from amended stand Description	dard condition	s E12 - J2 au Licence																						
Description Tender Revenue Stream	Name TRS	Licence Condition E12 - J2	nad E12 - J4 Value																					
Description Tender Revenue Stream Transmission Entry Capacity (MW)	Name TRS TEC	s E12 - J2 a Licence Condition E12 - J2 E12 - J4	nd E12 - J4 Value 220.0																					
Description Tender Revenue Stream Transmission Entry Capacity (MW) Normal Capability Limits (MW)	Name TRS TEC NCL	s E12 - J2 an Licence Condition E12 - J2 E12 - J4 E12 - J4	ad E12 - J4 Value <u>220.0</u> 220.0																					
Description Transmission Entry Capacity (MW) Normal Capability Limits (MW) Revenue Impact Cap Annual penalty availability cap (PCAP)	Name TRS TEC	s E12 - J2 an Licence Condition E12 - J2 E12 - J4 E12 - J4 E12 - J4	and E12 - J4 Value 220.0 220.0 10.00%																					
Description Tender Revenue Stream Transmission Entry Capacity (MW) Normal Capability Linits (MW) Revenue Impact Cap Annual penalty availability cap (PCAP) multiplier	Name TRS TEC NCL	E12 - J2 an Licence Condition E12 - J2 E12 - J4 E12 - J4 E12 - J4 E12 - J4 E12 - J4	and E12 - J4 Value 220.0 220.0 10.00% 4.00%																					
Description Tender Revenue Stream Transmission Entry Capacity (MW) Normal Capability Limits (MW) Revenue Impact Capa Annual provide Stream (PCAP) multiplier Annual credit availability cap (CCAP)	Name TRS TEC NCL	s E12 - J2 an Licence Condition E12 - J2 E12 - J4 E12 - J4 E12 - J4	and E12 - J4 Value 220.0 220.0 10.00%																					
Description Tender Revenue Stream Transmission Entry Capacity (MW) Mormal Capability Limits (MW) Revenue Masset Capa- Manual Control Control Control Manual Control Target Availability	Name TRS TEC NCL RCAP	s E12 - J2 ar Licence Condition E12 - J2 E12 - J4 E12 - J4 E12 - J4	nd E12 - J4 Value 220.0 20.00 10.003 4.003 2.003 38.003																					
Description Tender Revenue Stream Transmission Entry Capacity (MW) Normal Capability Limits (MW) Revenue Import Cap Annual pensity availability cap (PCAP) multiplier Annual credit valiability cap (CCAP) multiplier Target Availability Pensity Unerget Rate	Name TRS TEC NCL RCAP	s E12 - J2 au Licence Condition E12 - J2 E12 - J4 E12 - J4 E12 - J4 E12 - J4 E12 - J4 E12 - J4 E12 - J4	and E12 - J4 Value 220.0 220.0 10.002 4.002 2.003 388.002 4.003																					
Description Tender Revenue Stream Transmission Entry Capacity (MW) Normal Capability Limits (MW) Revenue Imaet Cap Anneal possible studies (CAP) Anneal possible studies (CCAP) multiplier Target Availability cap (CCAP) Penalty Interset Pate Penalty Application Level	Name TRS TEC NCL RCAP	s E12 - J2 an Licence Condition E12 - J2 E12 - J4 E12 - J2 E12 - J2	nd E12 - J4 Value 220.0 220.0 10.00% 4.00% 2.00% 38.00% 4.00% 1.04																					
Description Tender Revenue Stream Transmission Entry Capacity (MW) Normal Capability Linits (MW) Revenue Capability Linits (MW) Revenue Capability cap (PCAP) multiplier Tartes At availability cap (CCAP) multiplier Tartes At availability Penalty Interset Tate Penalty Application Level Penalty Deficient Cerel Biddable Indexestion (TRS)	Name TRS TEC NCL RCAP TA PI BIrrs	s E12 - J2 au Licence Condition E12 - J2 E12 - J4 E12 - J4 E12 - J4 E12 - J4 E12 - J4 E12 - J4 E12 - J4	And E12 - J4 Value 220.0 220.0 10.002 4.003 4.003 2.003 4.003 1.04 100 0.50																					
Description Tender Revenue Stream Transmission Entry Capacity (MW) Normal Capability Limits (MW) Revenue Import Cap Annual pensity availability cap (PCAP) multiplier Annual credit availability cap (CCAP) multiplier Target Availability Pensity Mercet: Rate Pensity Application Level Brildabble Indexation (TRS) Biddabb Indexation (TRS)	Nome TRS TEC NCL RCAP TA PI Birrs Birrs Birrs	Et2 - J2 J2 Icence Condition Et2 - J2 Et2 - J2 Et2 - J4 Et2 - J4 Et2 - J2 Et2 - J4 Et2 - J4 Et2 - J4 Et2 - J4 Et2 - J2 Et2 - J2 Et2 - J2	and E12 - J4 Value 220.0 220.0 220.0 20.00 0.002 4.002 2.003 38.003 1.04 100 0.50 1.00																					
Description Tender Revenue Stream Transmission Entry Capacity (MW) Normal Capability Limits (MW) Revenue Imaet Cap Anneal possibly availability cap (PCAP) Anneal possibly availability cap (CCAP) multiplier Tarase Availability Penalty Interset Pate Penalty Interset Pate Penalty Interset Pate Biddable Indexation (MRA) Biddable Indexation (MRA) Biddable Indexation (MRA)	Name TRS TEC NCL RCAP TA PI BIrrs	s E12 - J2 au Licence Condition E12 - J2 E12 - J4 E12 - J2	And E12 - J4 Value 220.0 220.0 220.0 220.0 2003 4.003 4.003 4.003 4.003 4.003 1.04 100 1.00																					
Description Tender Revenue Stream Transmission Entry Capacity (MW) Normal Capability Limits (MW) Revenue Import Cap Annual pensity availability cap (PCAP) multiplier Annual credit availability cap (CCAP) multiplier Target Availability Pensity Mercet: Rate Pensity Application Level Brildabile Indexastion (MPA) Biddabile Indexastion (MPA) Biddabile Indexastion (PTA) Satu 40 Commencement Relevant Year	Nome TRS TEC NCL RCAP TA PI Birrs Birrs Birrs	E E12 - J2 at Licence Condition E12 - J2 E12 - J2 E12 - J4 E12 - J2 E12 - J2	and E12 - J4 Value 220.0 220.0 220.0 20.00 0.002 4.002 2.003 38.003 1.04 100 0.50 1.00																					
Description Tender Revenue Stream Transmission Entry Capacity (MW) Normal Capability Limits (MW) Revenue Imaet Cap Anneal possibly availability cap (PCAP) Anneal possibly availability cap (CCAP) multiplier Tarase Availability Penalty Interset Pate Penalty Interset Pate Penalty Interset Pate Biddable Indexation (MRA) Biddable Indexation (MRA) Biddable Indexation (MRA)	Nome TRS TEC NCL RCAP TA PI Birrs Birrs Birrs	E12 - J2 ar Licence Condition E12 - J2 E12 - J2 E12 - J4 E12 - J2 E12 - J2	And E12 - J4 Value 220.0 220.0 10.002 4.002 4.002 38.002 4.002 1.04 100 0.50 1.00 1.00 0.50 0.00 0																					
Description Tender Revenue Stream Transmission Entry Capacity (MW1 Normal Capability Linits (MW1 Revenue Imact Cap Annual peakly availability cap (PCAP) multiplier Tarast Availability cap (CCAP) multiplier Tarast Availability Peakly policition Level Peakly policition Level Peakly policition (MRA) Biddable Indexstoin (TRS) Biddable Indexstoin (TRS) Biddable Indexstoin (MRA) Biddable Indexxtoin (MRA) Biddable Indexxtoin (MRA) Biddable Indexxtoin (MRA) Biddab	Nome TRS TEC NCL RCAP TA PI Birrs Birrs Birrs	E12 - J2 ar Licence Condition E12 - J2 E12 - J2 E12 - J4 E12 - J2 E12 - J2	and E12 - J4 Value 220.0 220.0 220.0 220.0 220.0 220.0 20.01 0.002 4.003 1.04 100 0.50 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.004/2015 31003/2015																					
Description Tender Revenue Stream Transmission Entry Capacity (MW1 Normal Capability Linits (MW1 Revenue Imact Cap Annual peakly availability cap (PCAP) multiplier Tarast Availability cap (CCAP) multiplier Tarast Availability Peakly policition Level Peakly policition Level Peakly policition (MRA) Biddable Indexstoin (TRS) Biddable Indexstoin (TRS) Biddable Indexstoin (MRA) Biddable Indexxtoin (MRA) Biddable Indexxtoin (MRA) Biddable Indexxtoin (MRA) Biddab	Nome TRS TEC NCL RCAP TA PI Birrs Birrs Birrs	E12 - J2 ar Licence Condition E12 - J2 E12 - J2 E12 - J4 E12 - J2 E12 - J2	and E12 - J4 Value 220.0 220.0 220.0 220.0 220.0 220.0 20.01 0.002 4.003 1.04 100 0.50 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.004/2015 31003/2015																					

Sheet '2' Summary of all components of allowed revenue (including availability performance)

yenne	Project:	Demo sands																					
	OFTO:	Offshore trans	nistrator 1]																				
ly consumers	Year: 1	2015-16																					
2. Summary of all components	ofallowed	drevenue																					
or		1	yoar 2017 Hy 2	2018	2019 d	2020	2021	2022	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029 14	2030	2031	2032	2033	2034	2035	2036	
Allowed Offshore Transmission		3			4		*				10												_
Outor Revenue term (fm)		4	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Baro Rovonuo torm (fm)	BRI	6	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
EE / -ATELEFE / EET / Proportion of Revenue term	PB	7	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	_
Retail Indexation Adjurtment Term		ŷ	1.020	1.040	1.061	1.082	1.104	1.126	1.149	1.172	1.195	1.219	1.243	1.268	1.294	1.319	1.346	1.373	1.400	1.428	1.457	1.486	
Tondor Rovenue Stream term (£m, real)	TRS	10		-							•			•	-			-	•	•			
Market Rate Adj. term (£m, real)	MBA	11		-		•	•		•	•	•		•	•	•	•	•	-	•	•	•		
Part Tondor Rovonuo Adj. torm (£m, roal)		12	-		•	•	•	-	•	•	•	-	•	•		•	•		•	•	•	•	
Biddable Indexation (TRS) Biddable Indexation (MRA)		13 14	0.500	0.500	0.500 1.000	0.500 1.000	0.500 1.000	0.500 1.000	0.500 1.000	0.500 1.000	0.500	0.500 1.000	0.500 1.000	0.500	0.500 1.000	0.500 1.000	0.500 1.000	0.500	0.500 1.000	0.500 1.000	0.500 1.000	0.500 1.000	
Biddable Indexation (PTRA)		15	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	
Parr Through torm (fm)		16 17	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
F7 / -15 / +85 / +051 / +80 / +147 / Liconco Foo curtadi. (fm)		4 ; + MCx4 ; - FFG ; 19	_																				
Rates far notuarks Buriness cast adj. (tm) (tm)	DD.	20																					
Crown Ertato Liconco cortaditorm (fm)		21																					
Decommizzioning Cart adj. term (fm)	DC1	22																				-	
Income Adjurting event adj. Term (Em)	IAT	23																				-	
Tompurary Physical Direannoction torm (fm)	11 01	24			-			-	-	•						-	-		-		-	-	
Tondor Cart Adj. torm (fm) Marino and Caartal Act 2009 adj. torm		25	•		•	•	•	-	•	•		-	•		•	•	•		•		•		
(tm) Rofinancing Gain Sharo adj. (tm)	non	26 27																				-	
	hr dj	28																					
Performance availability revenue adjustment term (fm)	PA	29	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
FA / -A/ / +KA / Transmission System Availability		30			-							-				-							_
Incentive (fm) Al / - (BF / + 104 / +) × AF +		32	-																				-
Availability factor torm AF, - (CCAP, - PO,) × RCAP/PCAP,		A/ ,	5.00×	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	_
Bare Revenue transmission (fm)		ER /	-	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	
Proportion of Revenue		PR /	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	1.000	_
Incremental Capacity incentive Adj. term (fm)		38						-								-					-	-	
104 / -A04 / xBIT /		39																					
Additional Capacity Adjurtment term (fm)		AGA /	-	•	•	•	•			•	•		•		•	•	•	•	•		•		
RotailIndoxationAdjurtmontTorm 1917 1. ISPI(September) 1.5 ISPI(bare	BIT	41	1.020	1.040	1.061	1.082	1.104	1.126	1.149	1.172	1.195	1.219	1.243	1.268	1.294	1.319	1.346	1.373	1.400	1.428	1.457	1.486	
dote) Currection factor on year to		42																				_	
7+47 F+++++ (fm) K -(AF + +070 +)x(1+0 ++F)	K1	43	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Regulated transmission revenue (fm)	AB ₁	45	-	•	-	•	•	-	•	•	•	-	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	-	
Allowed transmission owner revenue (£m)		46	-	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•	•		
Interestrate (%) 1.04*OFTO(t=1) (\$)	h	47 48	0.50×	0.50%	0.50%	0.50×	0.50×	0.50%	0.50%	0.50×	0.50%	0.50%	0.50×	0.50%	0.50×	0.50×	0.50%	0.50%	0.50×	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	ł.
Ponalty Interest rate (%)	PI	49	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00×	0.00%	0.00%	
(Over/Under) Receivery (-Kj.4) (£m)		51																				-	

Appendix 5 – Cost reporting

Sign off

	dem	OFFSI	HORE TRAI	N9M19910N	Reporting [
		Project:	Demo sands		
	tive difference ay consumers		[Offshore transi 2015-16	nission operator 1]	
	Sign off				
[Declaration				
	The below declaration is to be signed off by a director of the licensee.				
	Amended Standard Condition E12 - D1 of the Diffshore Transmission Licence paragraph 3 require as necessary to ensure that 'the information collected and reported to the Authority is in all mate regulatory instructions and guidance.				
	I, [Name of director], confirm that [Offshore transmission operator 1] is compliant with Amended	Standard Conditions	s E12 - D1 and E12 - D2	2 of its licence.	
	l also confirm that I am aware that section 59 of the Electricity Act 1989 provides that a person co	ommits an offence if.	in giving any informat	tion or for the purpose	of any provision of this F
	 in the makes any statement which he knows to be false in a material particular, or recklessly ma 				or any promotor of ano r
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
	I also confirm that I am aware that Section 108 of the Electricity Act 1989 makes it possible for a d with the 'consentof that person'.	arectorromicer to be i	guilty of an offence co	ommitted by a body corpo	orate where it is committe
	with the consentor that person .				
	Name:	[Name of di	irector]		
	Position:	[Name of di	irector]		
		[Name of di	irector]		
	Position: Date:	-	•	Baujawad ba	
viewed	Position: Date: Section	Prepared	by	Reviewed by	
riewed x	Position: Date: Section Linputs	Prepared Name of pre	bg eparer	Name of reviewer	
viewed x x	Position: Date: Section Lingutz 2. Summary of all components of allowed revenue	Prepared Name of pre Name of pre	by eparer eparer	Name of reviewer Name of reviewer	
riewed x x x	Position: Date: Section Liputs 2. Summary of all components of allowed revenue 3. Excluded and de minimis revenue	Prepared Name of pre Name of pre Name of pre	bg eparer eparer eparer	Name of reviewer Name of reviewer Name of reviewer	
viewed x x x x	Position: Date: Lipouts 2. Summary of all components of allowed revenue 3.3 Evoluted and de minimis revenue 3.5 Totat revenue (including exoluted services)	Prepared Name of pre Name of pre Name of pre Name of pre	bg eparer eparer eparer eparer	Name of reviewer Name of reviewer Name of reviewer Name of reviewer	
viewed x x x x x	Position: Date: Section Linguts 2. Summary of all components of allowed revenue 3. Eachouded and de minimis revenue 3b. Total revenue (including excluded services) 3b. Teconolitistion between DFTO's Regulated Revenue and Allowed Revenue (ARt)	Prepared Name of pre Name of pre Name of pre Name of pre	by eparer eparer eparer eparer eparer	Name of reviewer Name of reviewer Name of reviewer Name of reviewer Name of reviewer	
viewed x x x x x x x x x	Position: Date: Section Lipputs 2. Summary of all components of allowed revenue 3a. Excluded and de minimis revenue 3b. Total revenue (including encluded services) 3b. Total revenue (including encluded services) 3b. Total revenue (ABR) 3b. Anothip uncommane incentive calculations	Prepared Name of pre Name of pre Name of pre Name of pre Name of pre Name of pre	by eparer eparer eparer eparer eparer eparer	Name of reviewer Name of reviewer Name of reviewer Name of reviewer Name of reviewer Name of reviewer	
viewed x x x x x x x x x x x x x x	Position: Date: Section Linguis 2. Summary of all components of allowed revenue 3. Summary of all components of allowed revenue 3b. Total revenue (including excluded services) 3b. Reconciliation between DFTO's Regulated Revenue and Allowed Revenue (ARit) 4s. Anonal performance incentive calculations.	Prepared Name of pre Name of pre Name of pre Name of pre Name of pre Name of pre Name of pre	by eparer eparer eparer eparer eparer eparer eparer	Name of reviewer Name of reviewer Name of reviewer Name of reviewer Name of reviewer Name of reviewer	
riewed x x x x x x x x x x x x x x	Position: Date: Section Linputs 2. Summary of all components of allowed revenue 3a. Encluded and de minimis revenue 3b. Total revenue (including encluded services) 3b. Total revenue (including encluded services) 3b. Anonhilp performance incentive calculations 4b. Annual performance incentive calculations 4b. Annual performance incentive calculations 4b. Annual performance incentive calculations	Prepared Name of pre Name of pre Name of pre Name of pre Name of pre Name of pre Name of pre	by eparet eparet eparet eparet eparet eparet eparet eparet	Name of reviewer Name of reviewer	
riewed x x x x x x x x x x x x x x	Position: Date: Section Linguis 2. Summary of all components of allowed revenue 33. Evoluted and de minimis revenue 35. Total revenue (including excluded services) 36. Reconsiliation between OF TO's Regulated Revenue and Allowed Revenue (ARI) 45. Annual performance incentive calculations 45. Annual performance incentive calculations. 58. Planned outages 58. Unplanned outages	Prepared Name of pre Name of pre	by eparet eparet eparet eparet eparet eparet eparet eparet eparet eparet	Name of reviewer Name of reviewer	
riewed x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x	Position: Date: Section Liputs 2. Summary of all components of allowed revenue 33. Evoluted and de minimis revenue 30. Total revenue (including exoluted services) 30. Economistion betteren DETO's Regulated Revenue and Allowed Revenue (ARit) 43. Monthly performance incentive calculations 40. Anonal performance incentive calculations 40. Annual performance incentive calculations 54. Janned outages 55. Unglanned outages	Prepared Name of pre Name of pre	by eparet eparet eparet eparet eparet eparet eparet eparet eparet eparet	Name of reviewer Name of reviewer	
riewed x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x	Position: Date: Section 1.Inputs 2. Summary of all components of allowed revenue 33. Evoluted and de minimis revenue 33. Total revenue (including excluded services) 35. Reconciliation between OF TO's Regulated Revenue and Allowed Revenue (ABI) 43. Monthly performance incentive calculations 45. Annual performance incentive calculations 54. Diagnated outages 55. Dutages the OFTO has requested be evoluted from availability incentive calculation 55. Basis for LFDst	Prepared Name of pr Name of pr	bg eparer eparer eparer eparer eparer eparer eparer eparer eparer eparer eparer	Name of reviewer Name of reviewer	
riewed x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x	Position: Date: Section Liput: 2. Summay of all components of allowed revenue 33. Encluded and de minimis revenue 33. Total revenue (including excluded services) 30. Reconsiliation between OFTO's Regulated Revenue and Allowed Revenue (ARI) 43. Monthly performance incentive calculations 45. Annual performance incentive calculations 45. Annual performance incentive calculations 54. Flanned outages 55. Unglanned outages 55. Unglanned outages 55. Unglanned outages 55. Outages the OFTO has requested be exicuded from availability incentive calculation 5. Rasis for TRSI. 7. Summary of forecast allowed revenue	Prepared Name of pr Name of pr	bg eparer eparer eparer eparer eparer eparer eparer eparer eparer eparer eparer eparer	Name of reviewer Name of reviewer	
riewed x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x	Position: Date: Section Linguis 2. Summay of all components of allowed revenue 3b. Total revenue (including encluded services) 3b. Tectonillation between OFTO's Regulated Revenue and Allowed Revenue (ABIt) 4b. Monthly performance incentive calculations 4b. Annual performance incentive calculations 4b. Annual performance incentive calculations 5b. Diplanned outages 5c. Dutages the OFTO has requested be excluded from availability incentive calculation 6. Sasis for TRS2 7. Summary of forecast allowed revenue 8. Operating costs	Prepared Name of pr Name of pr	by parer eparer eparer eparer eparer eparer eparer eparer eparer eparer eparer eparer	Name of reviewer Name of reviewer	
riewed x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x	Position: Date: Section Liputs 2. Summary of all components of allowed revenue 33. Evoluted and de minimis revenue 33. Total revenue (including excluded services) 30. Reconciliation between OFTO's Reputated Revenue and Allowed Revenue (ARIt) 43. Monthly performance incentive calculations 44. Annual performance incentive calculations 54. Planned outages 55. Clutages the OFTO has requested be excluded from availability incentive calculation 5. Basis for TRS: 7. Summary of forecast allowed revenue 8. Operating costs 9. Financing. Equity and intercompany debt	Prepared Name of pr Name of pr	bg paparer opparer opparer opparer opparer opparer opparer opparer opparer opparer opparer opparer	Name of reviewer Name of reviewer	
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x	Position: Date: Section Linputs 2. Summary of all components of allowed revenue 3a. Evoluted and de minimis revenue 3b. Total revenue (including encluded servines) 3c. Beconciliation between OETO's Regulated Revenue and Allowed Revenue (ARIt) 4b. Anonthy performance incentive calculations 4b. Annual performance incentive calculations 4b. Annual performance incentive calculations 5b. Unplanned outages 5b. Unplanned outages 5b. Unplanned outages 5b. Unplanned outages 7. Summary of forecast allowed revenue 8. Departing costs 9. Financing - Equity and intercompany debt 10. Financing - Equity and intercompany debt	Prepared Name of pr Name of pr	by paparer paparer paparer paparer paparer paparer paparer paparer paparer paparer paparer paparer paparer	Name of reviewer Name of reviewer	
riewed x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x	Position: Date: Section Linputs 2. Summary of all components of allowed revenue 33. Evoluted and de minimis revenue 33. Total revenue (including excluded services) 33. Catal revenue (including excluded revenues) 43. Monthly performance incentive calculations 44. Annual performance incentive calculations 45. Annual performance incentive calculations 45. Diplaned outages 56. Dutages the OFTO has requested be exlouded from availability incentive calculation 8. Basis for TRS8. 7. Summary of forecast allowed revenue 8. Operating costs 9. Financingsenior.debt 10. Financingsenior.debt 10. Financingbonds	Prepared Name of pre Name of pre	by paparer oparer oparer oparer oparer oparer oparer oparer oparer oparer oparer oparer oparer oparer oparer oparer	Name of reviewer Name of reviewer	
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x	Position: Date: Section Linputs 2. Summary of all components of allowed revenue 3b. Total revenue (including exoluded services) 3b. Total revenue (including exoluded services) 3b. Beconolitation between OETO's Regulated Revenue and Allowed Revenue (ARIt) 4b. Anomby performance incentive calculations 4b. Annual performance incentive calculations 4b. Annual performance incentive calculations 5b. Unplanned outages 5b. Unplanned outages 5b. Unplanned for DTC has requested be exlouded from availability incentive calculation 5. Basis for TISS 7. Summary of Distorecast allowed revenue 8. Diperating costs 9. Financing - senior debt 11. Financing - senior debt 11. Financing - senior debt	Prepared Name of pr Name of pr	by poparer opparer opparer opparer opparer opparer opparer opparer opparer opparer opparer opparer opparer opparer opparer	Name of reviewer Name of reviewer	
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x	Position: Date: Section Linguis 2. Summary of all components of allowed revenue 3a. Evoluted and de minimis revenue 3b. Total revenue (including excluded services) 3b. Reconciliation between DFTO's Reputated Revenue and Allowed Revenue (ARI) 4a. Monthly performance incentive calculations 4b. Annual performance incentive calculations 4b. Annual performance incentive calculations 4b. Linguages the DFTO has requested be executed from availability incentive calculation 6. Basis for TFSU. 8. Sprancing_capitor forecast allowed revenue 8. Operating costs 9. Financing_senior debt 10. Financing_senior debt 11. Financing_bonds 12. Enancing_detivatives and other 13. Taa	Prepared Name of pr Name of pr	by parer oparer oparer oparer oparer oparer oparer oparer oparer oparer oparer oparer oparer oparer oparer oparer oparer oparer	Name of reviewer Name of reviewer	
Ariewed X X X X X X X X X X X X X	Position: Date: Section Linputs 2. Summary of all components of allowed revenue 3b. Total revenue (including excluded services) 3b. Total revenue (including excluded services) 3b. B. Benondi sunt obstreen DETO: Regulated Revenue and Allowed Revenue (ARIt) 4a. Monthly performance incentive calculations 4b. Annual performance incentive calculations 5b. Displanned outages 5b. Unglanned outages 5b. Unglanned outages 5b. Unglanned outages 5b. Unglanned outages 5b. Displanned outages 3. Financing - Early and intercompany debt 10. Financing - senior debt 11. Financing - senior debt 11. Financing - senior debt 11. Financing - senior debt 11. Financing - Senior debt 12. Financing - Senior debt 13. Tas 4. Statement of comprehensive income	Prepared Name of pr Name of pr	by poparer poparer poparer poparer poparer poparer poparer poparer poparer poparer poparer poparer poparer poparer poparer poparer poparer poparer poparer	Name of reviewer Name of reviewer	
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x	Position: Date: Section Linguis 2. Summary of all components of allowed revenue 3. Enabled and de minimis revenue 3b. Total revenue (including excluded services) 3b. Reconciliation between OFTO's Reputated Revenue and Allowed Revenue (ARI) 4s. Annual performance incentive calculations 4b. Annual performance incentive calculations 4b. Annual performance incentive calculations 4b. Annual performance incentive calculations 4b. Unplaned outages 5b. Dipases the OFTO has requested be extended from availability incentive calculation 6. Basis of TERS 7. Summary of forecast allowed revenue 8. Operating costs 9. Financing - senior debt 11. Financing - bends 12. Financing - derivatives and other 13. Taa 14. Statement of comprehensive income	Prepared Name of pri Name of p	by parer	Name of reviewer Name of reviewer	
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x	Position: Date: Section Linguts 2. Summary of all components of allowed revenue 33. Total evenue final unit evenue 33. Total evenue final units revenue 33. Total evenue final units revenue 34. Annual performance incentive calculations 44. Annual performance incentive calculations 55. Linguned outages 50. Unplase the OFTO has requested be escuded from availability incentive calculation 5. Basis for TRSL 7. Summary of forecasts allowed revenue 8. Operating costs 9. Financing - senior debt 10. Einancing - senior debt 11. Einancing - senior debt 11. Einancing - bonds 12. Einancing - delivatives and other 13. Tae 14. Statement of inancial position 15. Cash flow statement	Prepared Name of pr Name of pr	by poparer	Name of reviewer Name of reviewer	
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x	Position: Date: Section Linguis 2. Summary of all components of allowed revenue 3. Encluded and de minimis revenue 3b. Total revenue (including excluded services) 3c. Reconcilisation between OFTO's Reputated Revenue and Allowed Revenue (ARI) 4s. Annual performance incentive calculations 4s. Annual performance incentive calculations 4s. Annual performance incentive calculations 5b. Unplaned outages 5c. Outages the OFTO has requested be exlouded from availability incentive calculation 6. Basis for TBSt 7. Summary of forecast allowed revenue 8. Operating costs 9. Financing - Equity and intercompany debt 10. Financing - Equity and intercompany debt 10. Financing - Equity and intercompany debt 11. Financing - Indiversional 12. Tai 13. Tai 14. Statement of financial position 15. Cash flow statement 15. Financing - Identition	Prepared Name of pri Name of p	by poparer	Name of reviewer Name of reviewer	
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x	Position: Date: Section Liput: 2. Summary of all components of allowed revenue 33. Evoluted and de minimis revenue 33. Total revenue (including exoluted services) 30. Reconsiliation between OFTO's Regulated Revenue and Allowed Revenue (ARIt) 44. Monthly performance incentive calculations 45. Annual performance incentive calculations 45. Charges the OFTO has requested be excluded from availability incentive calculation 45. Charges the OFTO has requested be excluded from availability incentive calculation 45. Statistics for TRSL 45. Statement of Droceast allowed revenue 45. Statement of inancial position 16. Cash flow statement 47. Enconciliaritos 18. Faconciliaritos 19. Enconciliaritos	Prepared Name of pr Name of pr	by parer	Name of reviewer Name of reviewer	
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x	Position: Date: Section Linguis 2. Summary of all components of allowed revenue 3. Encluded and de minimis revenue 3b. Total revenue (including excluded services) 3c. Reconcilisation between OFTO's Reputated Revenue and Allowed Revenue (ARI) 4s. Annual performance incentive calculations 4s. Annual performance incentive calculations 4s. Annual performance incentive calculations 5b. Unplaned outages 5c. Outages the OFTO has requested be exlouded from availability incentive calculation 6. Basis for TBSt 7. Summary of forecast allowed revenue 8. Operating costs 9. Financing - Equity and intercompany debt 10. Financing - Equity and intercompany debt 10. Financing - Equity and intercompany debt 11. Financing - Indiversional 12. Tai 13. Tai 14. Statement of financial position 15. Cash flow statement 15. Financing - Identition	Prepared Name of pri Name of p	by paparer opparer	Name of reviewer Name of reviewer	
Ariewed x x x x x x x x x x x x x	Position: Date: Section Liput: 2. Summary of all components of allowed revenue 33. Evoluted and de minimis revenue 33. Total revenue (including exoluted services) 30. Reconsiliation between OFTO's Regulated Revenue and Allowed Revenue (ARIt) 44. Monthly performance incentive calculations 45. Annual performance incentive calculations 45. Charges the OFTO has requested be excluded from availability incentive calculation 45. Charges the OFTO has requested be excluded from availability incentive calculation 45. Statistics for TRSL 45. Statement of Droceast allowed revenue 45. Statement of inancial position 16. Cash flow statement 47. Enconciliaritos 18. Faconciliaritos 19. Enconciliaritos	Prepared Name of pr Name of pr	by parer	Name of reviewer Name of reviewer	

Offshore Transmission Regulatory Instructions and Guidance: Transitional Tender Round 3

Universal data

Ofge Making a positive dif		Project:	HORE TRANSMISSION · Demo sands [Offshore transmission operator 2015-16		eporting pack
Index Prepared by: Name of preparer Reviewed by: Name of reviewer	Universal data Company number: Company name: Company short name: Project: Reporting year: (enter 2014 for 2013/14) Version (number): Submitted date: Date to which last statutory accounts were made up:		[Offshore transmission operator 1] OFTO1 Demo sands 2016 31 December 2012		
		y accounts	÷]]	All tables
	Revent	ue return			reconcile to statutory accounts

Sheet 8 Operating costs

ofac	100	OFFS	SHORE 1	FRANS	MISSI	ON - R	eporti	ng pa	ck														
ofge			Demo sa																				
Making a positive di	Iference	OFTO:	[Offshor	e transm	ission op	erator 1	l i																
for energy con	sumers	Year:	2015-16																				
11922	8. Operating costs																						
Prepared by: Name of preparer	For the year ending 31st March:	3 d.p.	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	2021	2022	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033	2034	2035	2036
Reviewed by:	Income Revenue	£m																					
Name of reviewer	Other operating income	£m	-		-					•	•	•	-	-	-		-	-	•	•		•	•
Reviewed	Total income	£m	-		-	-		-	-		-		-	-	-	-		-		•	•	-	
	Total operating costs (excl. depreciation)	£m	-	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
	EBITDA Taxation	£m £m	-	•	-	•	•				•	•	•		•		•	-	•	•	•	•	•
	EBIDA	£m																					
	Operating and maintenance costs																						
	Ongoing O&M (planned) Reactive maintenance (unplanned)	£m £m																					
	Total O&M	£m	•	•	-	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	-			•	-	•	•	•	•	•
	Insurance																						
	lasarance type																						
	lasurance costs Overall costs																						
	Premium excluding IPT	€m																					
	Insurance Premium Tax (IPT) Broker fees	£m £m																					
	Other - please specify	1.5 Em																					
	Other - please specify	£m																					
	Sub total	£m	•	•		•	•	•	•	•	•		•			•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
	Other Insurance Costs and risk contingencies app Property damage "all risks" insurance																						
	Onshore Offshore	£m £m																					
	Sub-sea cable	£m																					
	Business interruption insurance Third Party Public & Products Liability Insurance	£m £m																					
	I nird Party Public & Products Liability insurance Insurances required by law/ other	£m.																					
	Sub total	£m	-		-	-	•	•	-	•	•		•	-	•		•	-	•	•	•		•
	Total insurance cost	£m	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
	lasaraace memo items Property damage "all risks" insurance		• Where diffe	erent rates a	pply for diff	erent parts (of the assets	then please	provide a b	reakdown.													
	<i>Onshore</i> Sum Insured/Rateable Factor*	<u>-</u>																					
	Sum insuredrivateable nactor Deductible*	£m £m																					
	Ottshore																						
	Sum Insured/Rateable Factor*	£m																					
	Deductible"	£m																					
	Sub-sea cable																						
	Sum Insured/Rateable Factor" Deductible"	£m £m																					
	Deductible	£m																					
	Business interruption insurance Sum Insured/Rateable Factor	0-																					
	Sum Insured/Hateable Factor" Deductible"	£m £m																					
																						· · · ·	
	Third Party Public & Products Liability Insurance Sum Insured/Rateable Factor*	£m																					
	Deductible*	£m																					
	Insurances required by law? other																						
	Sum Insured/Rateable Factor*	£m																					
	Deductible*	£m																					
	Decomnissioning																						
	Decommissioning cost - accruals basis Decommissioning cost - cash basis	£m £m																					

ofg	om	OFF	SHORE	TRANS	MISS	ION -	Repor	ting pa	ick														
l old	em	Project:	Demo sar	ds																			
Making a positive		OFTO:	[Offshore	e transmi:	ssion ope	erator 1]																	
for energy co	onsumers	Year:	2015-16																				
Index																							
	8. Operating costs																						
Proparodby:	For the year ending 31rt March:		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	2021	2022	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033	2034	2035	2036
	SPT carts SPVManagement	ťm																					
	Accounting	ťm																					
	Tax	fm																					
	Logal Liconco foor	tm tm																					
	Notwork rates	ťm																					
	Crown Ertato Ioaro cartr Othorrator	tm tm																				\rightarrow	
	Otherrates Ratingssurveillance	ťm																					
	Office & Property Carts	ťm																					
	Travel & Subsistance	tm tm																				$ \longrightarrow$	
	IT, Tolophany, Printing and Stationery Other-pleare overwrite	tm																					
	Other-pleare averurite	t m																					
	Other-pleare overwrite Other-pleare overwrite	tm tm		<u> </u>																		<u> </u>	
	Other - pleare averunte Other - pleare averunite	- 1m																					
	Tatal SPV cart	ťm	-	•	-	-	-	•	•	•	•	•	-	-	•	-	-	-	-	-	•	•	-
	Replacement carts																						
	Roplacomont expondituro - Offshuro platfurm																						
	Other-pleare averurite	ťm																					
	Other-please averurite Other-please averurite	tm tm																				<u> </u>	
	Other-please averurite	ťm																					
	Other-pleare overwrite	fm																					
	Total offshore platform	fm	-	•	-	-	•	•	•	•	-	•	-	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	-	•	•
	Replacement expenditure - Onrhure tu uffrhure t	ranter																					
	Other - pleare averurite	- tm																					
	Other-please averurite Other-please averurite	tm tm																					
	Other-pleare averurite	ťm																					
	Other-pleare overwrite	tm tm																					
	Total on hore to offshore transfer	τm	-		-	-			-		-		-	-		-					-		
	Replacement expenditure - Onrhure cable unrkr																						
	Other-please averurite Other-please averurite	tm tm		<u> </u>																		<u> </u>	
	Other-pleare averurite	ťm																					
	Other-pleare averurite	ťm																					
	Other - pleare averurite Total annhare cable works	_ 1m 1m																				· ·	- ·
	Replacement expenditure - Onchare substation	- -																					
	Other-pleare averurite Other-pleare averurite	tm tm																					
	Other-pleare overwrite	ťm																					
	Other-please averurite Other-please averurite	tm tm		<u> </u>																			
	Total on hore substation	_ 1m	-	•						•						-	-				-		· ·
	Tatal replacement carts	fm	-	•		•	•	•	•	•			-	•		•		•	•		•	· ·	
	Bid cartr																						
	Successfees	ťm																				$ \longrightarrow $	
	Financial advico Logal advico	tm tm																					
	To chnical advico	ťm																					
	Other professional advice	1m 1m																				<u> </u>	
	Cantingency Other-pleare averurite	1m																					
	Other-pleare averurite	ťm																					
	Other-please averurite Other-please averurite	tm tm																					
	Other - please averunite	tm.																					
	Tatalbid cartr	fm	-	-	-		-	-		-	-		-	-		-	-		-	-	-		•
	Other carts																						
	Other - pleare averurite	t m																					
	Other-pleare averurite	ťm																					
	Other - pleare averurite Other - pleare averurite	tm tm																					
	Other-pleare averurite	t m																					
	Total other carts	ťm	•		-												-				•	•	•

Sheet '9' Equity and intercompany debt

ofge	m		SHORE T		MISSI	ON - R	eporti	ng pa	ck														
Making a positive diff for energy cons	ference	OFTO: Year:			ission op	erator 1]																	
Index Prepared by: Name of preparer	9. Financing - Equity and interc For the year anding 31st March: Equity	ompar 3 d.p.	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	2021	2022	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033	2034	2035	2036
Reviewed by: Name of reviewer Reviewed	Equity in issue - b/f (enter as +ve) Equity injection (enter as +ve) Equity redemption (enter as -ve) Equity in issue - c/f	£m £m £m	•	•	•	•	•	-	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	• • •	•	•	•	•	•	•
	Dividends declared Intercompany debt <i>Intercompany debt - transke 1</i> Overwrite with name of transhe	£m																					
	Interest rate Amount issued Issue date Maturity	% Em dd/mm/y dd/mm/y																					
	Intercompany debt in issue - b/f (enter as +ve) Intercompany debt issued (enter as +ve) Intercompany debt ripater tolled up (enter as +ve) Intercompany debt ripater (enter as -ve) Intercompany debt in issue - c/f	£m £m £m £m	-	•	•	- 	•	· ·	·	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	- 	•	·	•	•	-	•
	Interest payments (enter as +ve)	£m																					
	Intercompany debt - tranche 2 Overwrite with name of tranche]																					
	Interest rate Amount issued Issue date Maturity	% Em dd/mm/y dd/mm/y																					
	Intercompany debt in issue - b/f (enter as +ve) Intercompany debt issued (enter as +ve) Intercompany debt interest rolled up (enter as +v Intercompany debt repaid (enter as -ve) Intercompany debt in issue - c/f	Êm Êm Êm Êm		•	•	•	•	- -	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	- 	•
	Interest payments (enter as +ve) <i>Intercompany debt - tranche S</i>	£m																					
	Overwrite with name of tranche Interest rate Amount iszued Iszue date Maturity] £m ddimmiy ddimmiy																					
	Intercompany debt in issue - b/f (enter as +ve) Intercompany debt issued (enter as +ve) Intercompany debt interest rolled up (enter as +v Intercompany debt ropid (enter as -ve) Intercompany debt in issue - c/f	£m £m £m £m		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	• •	•	•	•	•	•	•
	Interest payments (enter as +ve)	£m																					
	Intercompany debt - total Intercompany debt in issue - bif (enter as +ve) Intercompany debt issued (enter as +ve) Intercompany debt renter det rolled up (enter as +ve) Intercompany debt in issue - clf	Êm Êm Êm Êm	• • •	· · ·	• • •	- - - -	• • • •	• • •	• • •	• • •	• • • •	• • • •	• • • •	• • • •	• • • •	- - - -	- - - -	- - - -	• • • •	• • • •	-	• • • •	
	Interest payments (enter as +ve)	£m	•		•	•		•	•	•		-	•	•		•	•	•			•	•	

ofa	om	OFF	SHORE	TRANS	MISSI	ON - R	eporti	ing pa	ck														
Ulg	em	Project	: Demo sa	ands																			
Making a positive	difference	OFTO:			iccion o	wrater f																	
for energy co				e transm		perator i																	
		Year:	2015-16																				
Index																							
	9. Financing - Equity and interc	ompar																					
Prepared by:	For the year ending 31st March:		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	2021	2022	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033	2034	2035	2036
	Debt raised by holding companies This section is only relevant where external spec	ial purpose	: finance is rais	ed by a holdi	ing company	and on-lent	to the licens	ee.															
	Name of holding company		[HoldCo]																				
	Value of [HoldCo]'s receivable from [Offshore transmission operator 1]	£m																					
	Value of [Offshore transmission operator 1]'s payable to [HoldCo]	£m																					
	<i>Parties to debts</i> Please identify which entities are party to the deb)ts detailed	l i <u>n this report</u> i	ng template	_				_						_	_			_		_		
	Intercompany debt - tranche 1																						
	Intercompany debt - tranche 2 Intercompany debt - tranche 3																	—				└─── ′	
	Intercompany debt - tranche 3 Senior debt - tranche 1																	—				└─── ′	
	Senior debt - tranche 2																	—				⊢ ──′	
	Senior debt - tranche 3				-													<u> </u>					
	Senior debt - tranche 4							<u> </u>							l	<u> </u>	l	<u> </u>			l		
	Senior debt - tranche 5																	<u> </u>			l		
	Bond 1																						
	Bond 2																						
	Bond 3																						
	Swap 1																						
	Swap 2																						
	Swap 3																						
	Other derivative 1																						
	Other derivative 2																						
	Other instrument 1																						
	Other instrument 2																						
	Other instrument 3																						

Sheet '10' Financing – senior debt

ofae	em		HORE T		MISSI	(ON - F	Report	ing pa	ck														
Making a positive d		Project: OFTO:	Demo sano [Offshore		ion opera	ator 1]																	
for energy cor	nsumers	Year:	2015-16																				
Index Prepared by: Name of preparer Beviewed by: Name of reviewer ∏Refweed	10. Financing - senior debt For the year ending 31st March: Senior debt Senior debt Senior debt - tranche 1 Overwrite with name of tranche	3 d.p.	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	2021	2022	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033	2034	2035	2036
_	Interest rate (margin) Amount issued Issue date Maturity	% Em dd/mmłyy dd/mmłyy																					
	LIBOR	%																					
	Senior debt in issue - b/f (enter as +ve) Senior debt issued (enter as +ve) Senior debt interest rolled up (enter as +ve) Senior debt in issue - c/f	£ጠ £ጠ £ጠ £ጠ		•	· ·	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	-	· ·	•	•	·	•	•	· ·	•	•	-
	Interest payments (enter as +ve)	٤m																					
	Senior debt - tranche 2 Overwrite with name of tranche																						
	Interest rate (margin) Amount issued Issue date Maturity	% Em dd/mm/yy dd/mm/yy																					
	LIBOR	%																					
	Senior debt in issue - b/f (enter as +ve) Senior debt issued (enter as -ve) Senior debt interest rolled up (enter as +ve) Senior debt repaid (enter as -ve) Senior debt in issue - c/f	£m £m £m £m		•	• • • •	•	•	•	•	•	• • •	•	•	• • •	•	•	•	•	•	• • •	•	•	-
	Interest payments (enter as +ve)	٤m																					
	Senior debt - tranche 3 Overwrite with name of tranche																						
	Interest rate (margin) Amount issued Issue date Maturity	% Em dd/mm/yy dd/mm/yy																					
	LIBOR	%																					
	Senior debt in issue - b/f (enter as +ve) Senior debt issued (enter as +ve) Senior debt interest rolled up (enter as +ve) Senior debt repaid (enter as -ve) Senior debt in issue - c/f	£ጠ £ጠ £ጠ £ጠ		•		•	•	•	•	•	• • •	•	•		•	•	· ·	•	•		•	•	-
	Interest payments (enter as +ve)	٤m																					



Sheet '11' Financing - bonds



Sheet '12' Financing – derivatives and other



Offshore Transmission Regulatory Instructions and Guidance: Transitional Tender Round 3

Sheet `13' Tax

Ofgem Making a positive difference for energy consumers	OFFSI Project: OFTO: Year:	ORE TRANSMISSION - Reporting pack Demo sands [Offshore transmission operator 1] 2015-16
Index 13. Tax		
Prepared by:		
Name of preparer		ee should provide a copy of the CT600 (or successor form) they have most abmitted to HMRC. We accept that this means there will be a delay
Reviewed by:		ne period to which the return relates and its eventual submission.
Name of reviewer	Screensho	ts covering this document should be provided below also.

Sheet '14' Statement of comprehensive income

	fgel cositive diffe ergy consu	rence C		SHORE Demo sai [Offshore 2015-16	ds				ting pr															
	y: F	14. Statement of comprehensive inco artheyserending 34x March:	me	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	2021	2022	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033	2034	2035	20
	G																							
					<u> </u>																			+
			3 d.o.																					
																								-
			tm																					_
		<i>Operating curts</i> Jeprociation of operational assets	ťm																					—
)oprociation of non-operational arrotr	ťm																					
		FRIC 12 amortiration	ťm																					-
Sensitivities of the sense					<u> </u>		<u> </u>	<u> </u>							<u> </u>				<u> </u>	+				
			ťm	-																				
Binsmin Binsmin Binsmin Binsmin Binsmin Binsmin Binsmin I <td< td=""><td>2</td><td>SPV cartr</td><td>ťm</td><td>-</td><td></td><td></td><td>-</td><td></td><td>-</td><td></td><td></td><td>-</td><td></td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td></td><td>•</td><td></td><td></td><td>-</td><td></td><td></td><td>-</td><td></td></td<>	2	SPV cartr	ťm	-			-		-			-		-	-		•			-			-	
And weight of the state of			fm	-																				1
Tatis y alling units 6 0	E	Bid cartr						-	-	-		-		-	•					-		-	-	-
Aussistential a <																								
			4-																					_
Busic Journal J			TW	-		-	-	-					-		-	-			-	-		-	-	_
Inscient/Intervention Image: Intervention Image: Interventio		laterart income and similar income																						_
Autor control biology Autor control bio																								+
Other intervention intervention intervention intervention intervention intervention According to the stand of th	i.	nterest receivable																						+
Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold A			ťm		•		-		-		•	-	•		-	•			•	-	•	-		
Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold Add Interstpaylel-Sold A		laterart expense and atker finance carts																						
Inverse years Image: provide sector Image: provide sector <td>h</td> <td>nterest payable - Sub debt</td> <td></td>	h	nterest payable - Sub debt																						
Other lineace curve Image: curve	h	ntorost payablo - Soniar dobt																						
mail	h	nterest payable - Bond																						+
Paratis Orang Tanggang Ang Pangang Darag Tanggang Ang Pangang <		Sther Finance cortr			•				-				•		•	•	•				•		-	
Paratis Orang Tanggang Ang Pangang Darag Tanggang Ang Pangang <		Prafit hafara tavatian	fm																					
OurseNt Derivantyser OurseNt Derivantyser Defined Les consentions OurseNt Derivantyser OurseNt Derivantyser Defined Les consentions OurseNt Derivantyser																								
Durant lar pireport alguments in Defered lar surgety para alguments in Defered lar surgety para alguments in Defered lar surgety para alguments in Defered lar surgety para alguments in Defered lar surgety para alguments in Defered lar surgety para alguments in Defered lar surgety para alguments in Defered lar surgety para alguments in Defered lar surgety para alguments in Defered lar surgety para alguments in Defered lar surgety para alguments in Defered lar surgety para alguments in Defered lar surgety para alguments in Defered lar surgety para alguments in			6 -																					—
Deferred Tax - prinzy ear dijutiments m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m </td <td></td> <td>+</td>																								+
Deferred Text - print year adjustments Image: constrained by the service in an expension of the service in th			ťm																					
Prefix for the year (n Other camprobasive incame National for early law in starse stars of the starse in an incame in an incame in an incame in an incame in a incame in)oforrod Tax - prim yoar adjurtmontr																						
Other camprobarize incame in			ťm	•	•		-	-	-	-		-	•				•	-	•	-	•		-	
Nat (larg/selia/lasta targetily in respectable of figure selection of secty in an example of figure selection of figure selection of secty in an example of figure selection of		Prafit far the year	ťm	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	-	•	
finuls days Town takes directly to a transferred tax fin squiy name takes directly to a transferred tax fin masset of charge in tax rate an deferred tax fin masset of charge in tax rate an deferred tax fin masset of charge in tax rate an deferred tax fin masset of charge in tax rate an deferred tax fin masset of charge in tax rate an deferred tax fin masset of charge in tax rate an deferred tax fin masset of charge in tax rate an deferred tax fin masset of charge in tax rate an deferred tax fin masset of charge in tax rate an deferred tax fin masset of charge in tax rate and deferred tax fin masset of charge in tax rate and deferred tax fin masset of charge in tax rate and deferred tax fin masset of charge in tax rate and deferred tax fin masset of charge in tax rate and deferred tax fin masset of charge in tax rate and deferred tax fin masset of charge in tax rate and deferred tax fin masset of charge in tax rate and deferred tax fin masset of charge in tax rate and deferred tax fin masset of charge in tax rate and deferred tax fin masset of charge in tax rate and deferred tax fin masset of charge		Other comprehenrive income																						
Tarsenisent take directifyte art varafered fram fm navity mp-staf dange in tax rate and deferred tax fm imp-staf dange in tax rate and deferred tax fm imp-staf dange in tax rate and deferred tax fm imp-staf dange in tax rate and deferred tax fm imp-staf dange in tax rate and deferred tax fm imp-staf dange in tax rate and deferred tax fm imp-staf dange in tax rate and deferred tax fm imp-staf dange in tax rate and deferred tax fm imp-staf dange in tax rate and deferred tax fm imp-staf dange in tax rate and deferred tax fm imp-staf dange in tax rate and deferred tax fm imp-staf dange in tax rate and deferred tax fm imp-staf dange in tax rate and deferred tax fm imp-staf dange in tax rate and deferred tax fm imp-staf dange in tax rate and deferred tax fm imp-staf dange in tax rate and deferred tax fm imp-staf dange in tax rate and deferred tax fm imp-staf dange in tax rate and dange in ta	F	low hedger	ťm																					
Impacts of charge in tastrate and deformed tast fm impacts im	т	ax on items taken directly to or transferred from	fm																					
Hean items Escopianed items Overarite uith description of escoption of Overarite uith description			ťm																					
Mean items Image: Control of the section of exception of	1	latal camprohenrive incame far the ye	ťm	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-	
		let (Iller)/gein talen to equity in respect of each lau he dear eas an heans talen directly to ar transforred fram -quity mpact of change in tax rate on deferred tax Fortal comprehensives in comes for the ye- Mame item: <i>Force prime of form</i> : Overarite with decription of exceptional Overarite with decription of exceptional Overarite with decription of exceptional	ím ím ím ím ím		•	•		-	-	•	•	-		•			•	•	-	•	-	-		-
		Fair value qaimrtlarrer																						
Fair value existing to	F	air value gain/(lazz) an zwap 1	ťm																					
Fair value qaiartharrar Fair value qaiartharrar	F	'air value gaint(l a rr) an swap 2	fm																					4
Fairoslogain(((lar)granup) 1 m 1 m 1 m 1 m 1 m 1 m 1 m 1 m 1 m 1	F	air value gaint(larz) an zwap 3																						+
Fairudue quint/(large naruap 1 fm Im		overwrite with dercription of PV gainflors	tm		-	-			-	-			_				_	-	-				-	+
Fairoslogain(((lar)granup) 1 m 1 m 1 m 1 m 1 m 1 m 1 m 1 m 1 m 1	E E																							

57

Sheet '15' Statement of financial position

iom	OFF	SHORE	TRAN	ISMIS	SION -	· Repo	orting (pack														
jem <mark>i</mark>		. Domas																				
ve difference		[Offsha				- 11																
consumers	Year	2015-16																				
																						_
15. Statement of financial position																						
As al Stal Harak:		2816	2817	2010	2815	2828	2824	2822	2025	2824	2825	2826	2827	2828	2825	2838	2851	2852	2855	2834	2895	
GAAP (UK IPRS)																						
																						-
r Caaaraliaa: drbil/[arrdil]	5 d.g.																					
A !-																						
Sec-second searly																						_
Off-akare lesanainaina askle Off-akare askalslina	 																<u> </u>	<u> </u>				+-
Ou-above aubalation	6-		<u> </u>																			+
Olher operational anorth	-																					
Han-approximational and the IPRIC 12 Financial and I	:-																<u> </u>	<u> </u>				+
IFRIC 12 inlangible annel	-		-														<u> </u>	<u> </u>				+
laaralarala is Iraara	6-																					
laaralarala Defeered ka aaarka			-																			+
Derivative financial instruments			<u> </u>														<u> </u>	<u> </u>				+
Olive - please succurile	- í-																					
		•	· ·	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	
Correct search																						
Cank and nank equivalents	6-																					T
Trade and alber consistables	<u>-</u>																					-
laaralarira Defeered laa aaarla	:- :-																<u> </u>	<u> </u>				+
Derivative financial indexwedu	6 -		<u> </u>																			+
Olkee - please succurile	- í-																					
						•	•			•	•											
Talal anarla	6-		· ·			· ·	· ·	· ·		· ·	· ·	· ·		•	•		· ·	· ·				Т
																						-
Equily and liabilities																						
Equity elleiboleble to anorro of the		_	_	_	_			_	_			_					_	_				_
Ordinary akarra Skarr provina																	<u> </u>	<u> </u>				+
Relaterd caraings	-		-																			+
Hedging concer																						
Olher rearran please speaifg	- :																					+
Oller crareara please apraify Tulal equily	- 2																					+
																						-
Second states and stat								_														_
Seniar debl	-		-														-					+
P-ada																						
Olker harrauings - please spesify Olker harrauings - please spesify	- :																					+
Deferred Las liabililies	- 2		-																			+
Presisions for other liabilities and sharges	6-																					
Olker - please ascesseile																						
	••	•	· ·	•	•	•	•	· ·	· ·	•	•	· ·	•	•	•	•	· ·	•	•	•	•	
Correct liskililies																						
Pask serrelrafte	<u>-</u>																					-
Teade and alkee pagables Correal issues fas liakilities	۰- د-																<u> </u>	<u> </u>				+
Subardiasted debt	6-																					
Seniar debl	<u>-</u>																					
Daada Olkee karenaalaga - pleane apraify	_ :																	<u> </u>				+
Olker barrauings - please spesify			-																			+
Derivation Financial instruments	- í-																					
Provinieus for other liabilities and sharges Other optrase surrounite	_ :																<u> </u>	<u> </u>				+
Anter Breat Breather	- 2		· ·						•			•	•	•	•	•		•				+
																						-
Talal lisbililies	6 -	•	· ·	•	•	•	•	•	· ·	•	•	· ·	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	
Talal equily and liabilities	6-	•	· ·			•	•	· ·	· ·	•	•	· ·	•	•	•	•	· ·	· ·	•	•	•	T
	-																					-
Hran ilran																						
Conf concer seconds Deblección concer second	6 -																					—
Haislesane course assess	6-																					t
Caalingroog rearran samual	6-																					T
Dramminainaing rearran annual Performane rearran annual	 																					+
Olker - please ascencile	- í-																					+
Olker - please surrourile	- í-																					T
Olher - please anergeile	- -		-																			
Olker - please accountle Olker - and fast is a concern accountly Tatal acad	- 																					-

Sheet '16' Cash flow statement

ofa	em	OFFS	SHORE	TRANS	MISS	ION -	Report	ting pa	ck														
0.9		Project:	Demo san	nds																			
Making a positive of for energy co		OFTO:	[Offshore	transmis	sion oper	ator 1]																	
	IISUITE S	Year	2015-16																				
Index																							
Prepared by:	16. Cash flow statement For the year ending 31st March:		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	2021	2022	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033	2034	2035	2036
Name of preparer			2016	2017	2010	2013	2020	2021	2022	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2020	2023	2030	2031	2032	2035	2034	2035	2036
	GAAP used (UK or IFRS)		0) () (0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Reviewed by: Name of reviewer Reviewed	Cash flows from operating activities																						
	Cash receipts - TRS	٤m																					
	Cash receipts - other operations	٤m																					
	Cash payments - operating costs Income tax paid	٤m ٤m																					
	Other cash flow - please specify	٤m																					
	Other cash flow - please specify Net cash generated from operating	٤m																					
	wet cash generated from operating activities	٤m	-	•	•	•	•	•	•	-	•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
	Cash flows from investing activities																						
	Purchases of property, plant and equipment (PPE)																						
	Proceeds from sale of PPE Interest received	٤m ٤m																					
	Other cash flow - please specify	٤m			<u> </u>																		
	Other cash flow - please specify	٤m																					
	Net cash generated from investing activities	٤m	-	-		•	•	•	•	•	•	-	•	•		•	•	•	•	-			•
	Cash flows from financing activities Proceeds from issuance of ordinary shares	<-																					
	-	٤m			<u> </u>																		
	Proceeds from issuance of convertible bonds	٤m																					
	Proceeds from issuance of redeemable preference shares	٤m																					
	Proceeds from borrowings	٤m ٤m																					
	Repayment of sub-debt Repayment of senior debt	٤m	-		· ·				•			•							-				
	Repayment of bonds	٤m	-	-																			
	Interest paid - Sub debt	٤m																					
	Interest paid - Senior debt Interest paid - Bond	٤m ٤m																					
	Dividends paid to company's shareholders	٤m																					
	Dividends paid to holders of redeemable	٤m																					
	preference shares Dividends paid to minority interests	٤m																					
	Other cash flow - please specify	٤m																					
	Other cash flow - please specify	٤m																					
	Net cash used in financing activities	٤m	-			•	•	•			•	•	•		•	•			•	•	•		· ·
	Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents	٤m			-	-	-	-	-	-			-			-		-	-			-	-
	Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year	٤m				-				-								-	-				
	Cash and cash equivalents at end of year	£m	-			•	•	•	•	•			•				•	•	•				

Sheet '17' Financial ratios

ofac	m	OFFS	SHORE	TRANS	SMISS	ION - I	Report	ing pa	ck														
UIGe		Project:	Demo sa	nds																			
Making a positive d		OFTO:	[Offshore	e transmis	sion oper	ator 1]																	
for energy cor	nsumers	Year:	2015-16																				
Index																							
	17. Financial ratios																						
Prepared by: Name of preparer	For the year ending 31st March:	3 d.p.	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	2021	2022	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033	2034	2035	2036
	Summary							_		_		_						_	_		_		
Reviewed by: Name of reviewer	Interest cover Annual debt service cover ratio (ADSCR)	times times	n/a .	n/a .	n/a	n/a -	n/a -	n/a	n/a -	n/a	n/a -	n/a -	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a .	n/a .	n/a .	n/a	nła	n/a -	nła
Reviewed	Loan Life Cover Ratio (LLCR)	times		_				-													-		•
	Min annual debt service cover ratio	times				-											-						
	Min Ioan life cover ratio	times times							<u> </u>									<u> </u>	<u> </u>				
	Covenants Min annual debt service cover ratio	times																					
	Min Ioan life cover ratio	times																					
	Other covenant 1 - please specify Other covenant 2 - please specify	times times		_	_																		
		diffes																					
	Ratios Annual debt service cover ratio	times							-				-						-				
	Loan life cover ratio	times		-								-						<u> </u>	-				
	Other covenant 1 - please specify	times		_	_																		
	Other covenant 2 - please specify	times																					
	Transfer value and subsequent capes				_																		
	Transfer value (enter as +ve) Additions (enter as +ve)	٤m ٤m																					
	Disposals (enter as -ve)	٤m																					
	Narrative description of ADSCR calcula	tion																					
											1												
]												
	Narrative description of LLCR calculation	n																					
]												
]												
	Narrative description of Other covenant	1 - please	specify ca	lculation							,												
	Narrative description of Other covenant	2 - pleas	e specify ca	lculation							1												

Sheet '18' Reconciliation of internally consistent figures

ofo	em	OFFS	HORE 1	RANS	MISSI	ON - R	leport	ing pa	ck														
		Project:	Demo san	ds																			
Making a positive of	difference	OFTO:	[Offshore		sion oper	ator 1]																	
for energy co	nsumers	Year:	2015-16																				
Index		Tear.	2013 10																				
	18. Reconciliation of internally	consis	tent fiau	res																			
Prepared by: Name of reviewe	For the year ending 31st March: Checks that spreadsheet is internally c		2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	2021	2022	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033	2034	2035	2036
Reviewed by:	_Interest payable		1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
Name of reviewe																							
Reviewed	Balance sheet Total assets = total liabilities + equity		1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
	Balance sheet agrees to cash flow					4			1							4		-	1		4		1
	statement		-					-		•			-										-
	Total debt agrees to financing tab Intercompany debt balances											1	1										1
	Cash reserves agree to balance sheet		· · ·					· ·					1							· ·			~
	-																						
	Ratios ADSCR		1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
	LLCR																			×			
	Other covenant 1 - please specify			1	1	4	1	1		-	1	4	1	1	1	4	4	1	4	1	1	1	1
	Other covenant 2 - please specify	l	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
	References																						
	Interest payable		_																				
	As per income statement	£m	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
	As per financing tabs																						
	Sub-debt interest payments	£m	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
	Senior debt interest payments	£m	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
	Bond coupon payments	£m	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
	Balance sheet																						
	Total assets	£m	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
	Total equity and liabilities Cash and cash equivalents as per balance	£m	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
	sheet	£m	-	-	-	-	-		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
	Cash and cash equivalents as per cash flow statement	£m	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
	Total debt as per financing tabs	£m	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
	Total debt as per balance sheet	£m	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
	HoldCo receivable	£m	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
	OFTO payable	£m	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
	Cook on and belance about	-																-					_
	Cash as per balance sheet Cash as per summary of cash reserves	£m £m	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
	cash as per caninary of cash reserves																						

Sheet '19' Reconciliation

Ofgem Making a positive difference for energy consumers			OFFSHORE TRANSMISSION - Reporting pack Project: Demo sands OFTO: [Offshore transmission operator 1] Year: 2015-16											
<u>Index</u>	19. Reconciliation to statutory	accoun	te											
Prepared by:	15. Reconciliation to statutory	accoun	105											
Name of reviewe			31 December 2012]		All reconciling items must be explained								
Reviewed by:		3 d.p.	As per cost reporting template	Attributable to last statutory accounts	Attributable to the statutory accounts for the year to 31/12/2013	Indexation adjustment	in cost return but	Total items included in stats but not in cost return (+ve)	Total agrees to cost reporting template					
Name of reviewe														
Reviewed	Revenue	£m	-						×					
	Operating costs	£m	-						×					
	Other operating income	£m	-						✓					
	Operating profit	£m	-						✓					
	Profit before taxation	£m	-						✓					
	Taxation	£m	-						1					
	Profit for the year	£m	-						✓					
	Total comprehensive income for the year	£m	-						✓					
	Cash receipts - TRS	£m	-						✓					
	Net cash generated from operating activities		-						✓					

N.B. 'stats' in cells H10 and I10 refers to the statutory accounts

Offshore Transmission Regulatory Instructions and Guidance: Transitional Tender Round 3

Appendix 6 – Sulphur hexafluoride reporting

Sulphur hexafluoride reporting

ofgel Making a positive diffe for energy consu	rence		ORE TR Demo san [Offshore 2015-16	ds transmiss	SSION		rting pa	ck															
Prepared by: Name of reviewer Reviewed by:	20. Sulphur hexafluoride reporter relevant year	orting t	1 2016	2 2017	3 2018	4 2019	5 2020	6 2021	7 2022	8 2023	9 2024	10 2025	11 2026	12 2027	13 2028	14 2029	15 2030	16 2031	17 2032	18 2033	19 2034	20 2035	21 2036
Name of reviewer																							
Reviewed	SF ₆ Bank SF ₆ Emissions	kg kg																					
1	SF ₆ Emitted as a Percentage of SF ₆ Bank	%	-	-			-								-	-							-

Offshore Transmission Regulatory Instructions and Guidance: Transitional Tender Round 3

Appendix 7 – Equity transaction reporting

Equity transaction reporting

ofgem Making a positive difference	OFTO	Demo sands [Offshore transmission operator 1]
for energy consumers		2015-16

21. Equity Transaction Reporting

Prepared by: Name of reviewer

Name of reviewer											
	Date	Equity sold by:	Equity sold to:	Number of shares sold:	Price per share:	Total value of sale:	Resulting shares held by selling party:		Resulting shares held b purchasing party:		
Reviewed by:	[dd/mm/yy]	[Name]	[Name]	[a]	£ [b]	f[c] = a x b	[n.]	[%]	[n.]	[%]	
Name of reviewer								•			
Reviewed						£0.00					
						£0.00					
						£0.00					
						£0.00					
						£0.00					
						£0.00					
						£0.00					
						£0.00					
						£0.00					
						£0.00					

ADSCR

Annual debt service cover ratio

Authority

The Gas and Electricity Markets Authority

С

Capex

Capital expenditure - amounts which a company spends on assets which are expected to be used over several years.

CT600

CT600 is the reference number for the corporation tax return which companies in the UK must complete and submit to HMRC.

G

GAAP

Generally accepted accounting principles - this is the generic name for a set of accounting rules. There are various national GAAPs (including UK GAAP) as well as the international standards (IFRS).

Η

HoldCo

A name used to refer to the holding company of the licensee - i.e. the licensee's immediate parent company if that company has no other activities.

HMRC

Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs - the tax authorities in the UK.

Ι

IFRS

International Financial Reporting Standards

L

Licence

Offshore electricity transmission licence



LIBOR

London Interbank Offered Rate

LLCR

Loan life cover ratio

0

O&M

Operations and maintenance

Ofgem

Office of Gas and Electricity Markets

OFTO

Offshore transmission owner

S

SPV

Special purpose vehicle - a company, or other legal entity, set up specifically for carrying out a single activity.

SF_6

The chemical symbol for Sulphur hexafluoride, a gas that is used as both an insulating and arc extinction medium in electrical plant.

R

RIGs

Offshore transmission owner regulatory instructions and guidance

т

TRS

Tender revenue stream

TR1 / TR2 / TR3

Transitional Tender Round 1 / 2 / 3